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CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel) . .. Land Use Committee meeting for March 14, 2007 is now in session.
We have, for the record, Members in attendance: Members Mateo, Anderson, Medeiros,
Victorino, and Molina. Excused are Members Baisa, Johnson, Hokama, and Pontanilla. And we
have from the Committee Staff, we have Legislative Analyst Carla Nakata as well as Committee
Secretary Tammy Frias. We have from the Corporation Counsel's Office, Mr. James Giroux and
from the Planning Department, Deputy Director Colleen Suyama.

ITEM NO. 38:

CHANGE IN ZONING AND PROJECT DISTRICT PHASE I APPROVAL FOR
"HONUA 'ULAIWAILEA
670"
RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT

(e.c. No. 01-334)
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we have one item on our agenda, which is Land Use Item 38, which is a
Change in Zoning and Project District Phase I Approval for Honua'ula/Wailea 670 Residential
Development. But before we get deeper into the matter, the Chair will give the public an
opportunity to testify on the item. Committee Secretary, do we have any sign-ups for testimony?
MS. FRIAS: .. . (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, we do have one person to testify. In the meantime as we await the testimony,
the Chair would like to go over a few ground rules for testimony. You'll have three minutes to
testify, with a minute to conclude. Please state your name and any organization that you may be
representing. And as a courtesy to others, please turn off your cell phones and pagers so as not to
disrupt our proceedings here today. So with that being said, I would like to ask the testifier prior
to signing up, you can go ahead and state your name and begin your testimony.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MS. FILIMOEATU: You have quorum?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, we do, five Members. We have a nine-Member Committee, we have the
required five Members.
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MS. FILIMOEATU: Oh, including yourself?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
MS. FILIMOEATU: Just checking.
CHAIR MOLINA: We would not, we would not proceed if we didn't have quorum.
MS. FILIMOEATU: I'll wait for Councilman Pontanilla .
. . .Aloha, County Council Committee Members.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha.
MS. FILIMOEATU: We have quorum. My name is Renee-May Kehaulani Lum Ho Filimoeatu. I live
in Kahului. I'm a working public government employee, mother of three, who are in our Maui
workforce.
I am here today because the rain, thunder, and lightening woke me from my sleep time after
serving Maui County as a 911 dispatcher from 11 :00 p.m. last night till 7:00 a.m. this morning. I
understand you have an agenda item before you where people have come here to ask for your
blessings to continue on with their million dollar project.
I come before you to share mana' 0 from ancestors who saw it fit to disturb my REM time, who
lived in the ahupua'a only few knew as Honua'ula, eight generations. They moved in the early
1900s to more develop Maui. I come as keiki 0 ka aina with these past kupuna, as well as the
kuleana of seven generations not yet here. And I am told mana' 0 today will not stop the
exploitation that continues, exploitation to finite resources of Maui Nui (spoke in Hawaiian); to
the erosion of our lifestyle, 0 Maui; to caring of how we set up communities, so as in the
ahupua' a style we take care of all who must live in our community; and to the exploitation of the
(spoke several words in Hawaiian) or aloha of our present kupuna.
Honua'ula to me is a last frontier. You are finally reaching the end of Piilani Highway and
pushing into homelands of ancient times, homesteads of memories. The challenge to you people
who have simply picked a name for your million dollar project to sound authentic, Hawaiian, and
sensitive .. .beware because you have also taken on a kuleana the, that demands you malama,
lokahi, and use ha' aha' a in all you do.
So if truly you are going to rehabilitate, respect, and rejuvenate a way of life of long ago, then let
us work together so you will know who must be part of your known, your new Honua'ula. As all
Hawaiian's ahupua'a, Honua'ula was self-sustaining, it contained people of all professions, all
sizes, shapes, and demeanors all with the same goal--to malama Honua'ula apau. It meant taking
care of each other, feeding each other, trading, bartering, always pay each other with respect.
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MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MS. FILIMOEATU: With this as your underlying, understandable kuleana, I look forward to seeing the
blossoming of a new type of million dollar project with homes for all who need them and prices
affordable to all professions of all that Honua 'ula will need for (spoke in Hawaiian) mahi' ai,
(spoke in Hawaiian) lawai'a, (spoke in Hawaiian) la'au. Remember, kuleana reaches farther
than a simple ordinance, deeper than the mandates that we make nowadays, and wider than
cheap or expensive legislation. Ho' omakaukau. Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, mahalo. We have ... Committee Secretary, we have another signed up for testimony?
MS. FRIAS: .. . (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Okay, we have one more person that has signed up to testify. And, again, the
Chair would like to remind anyone in the gallery if you want to testify, please come on up and
sign up over here at the front. And as we await the testimony of our next testifier, the Chair
would like to recognize the presence of Members Hokama and Pontanilla .
. . .Okay, next to testify, we have Lucienne deNaie.
MS. deNAIE: Thank you, Chairman Molina and Members of the Committee. As usual, I do have a few
handouts. So let me ... bear with me a moment here. Looks like you're not going to be too busy
with testimony. So .. .
. . .We have a very simple handout today and I'm going to refer to it in a minute, but I'd just like
to thank you for your deep consideration of this matter. There's many questions that need to be
answered when a large proposal like this comes before you, especially one that's had a long
history and has involved itself with many layers of promises made to the public in order to
advance to the point where we're at today. What really I think that your job is at anything that
you review is to get the answers, to get the answers for the people. And what I understand from
seeing the latest updates of this project, is what you're being asked to do is wait for answers.
You're being asked to approve what is allowed and wait later for the answers to most of your
questions, and where this leads is to situations like we see at the limekiln property at Montana
Beach. Those folks were content to wait till later for the actions, the Planning Department at that
time--the County Council didn't have any review of that project--and because they waited till
later, those questions were never answered and we're still in court over it, and considerable cost
to the taxpayer.
A similar thing happened with the lots at Maui Lani last year where we thought we had the
answers about what was planned for Maui Lani, but we really didn't have all the answers. We
were going to wait till later in the development process. Well, you know, later... when you say
that to the public, the perception of waiting till later for the answers is that you, as our public
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officials, are dodging the tough questions and we really would prefer if you would raise the bar
and say, you know, we have a lot of projects competing for our attention. We want the very
most, most, most worthy, the ones that are going to give us all the information we need upfront
and not just tell us it'll be available later at some other phase, at some other place.
Now, one of the reasons I passed out this little map to you is just to allow you a visual. The top
map is a map from the ... current archaeological survey that's been done for the Wailea 670
property. The bottom map is an archaeological survey from another project. Now just ask
yourself--you don't know anything about this, you're just given these maps to look at--which one
would you think was trying to give you more complete information? Which one would you
think would be trying to allow you to see what was really on-site in terms of the archaeological
resources? Well, my guess is-MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MS. deNAIE: --if you look at that second map and say that map seems a lot clearer to understand. Our
kupuna are being asked to make decisions about this, and they need the information that would
be valuable. If they get like kind of half done things, it's hard for them to make good decisions.
Is it possible I could come back and have another three minutes?
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Secretary, have we had any other sign-ups at this point?
MS. FRIAS: No, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, you can continue with your, with an additional three minutes.
MS. deNAIE: Thank you. I appreciate that very much. So, I just want to go over the quick little
checklist here for where we stand with Wailea 670. First, more luxury investment homes.
Needed? Not. Second, is there adequate infrastructure? No, there isn't adequate infrastructure
available and the way it's being spun is don't worry, we'll provide for water and sewage and if it
ever is available, then we can cook-up with the County. But there is not adequate infrastructure
right now. Third, protection of natural resources. Well, right now we're seeing a proposal to
take a living ecosystem of native plants that are essential links to Hawaiian culture, to a living
culture and create a little park where those things can live and, you know, what I've heard from a
lot of my friends who are Hawaiians, is Hawaiians don't want to see their culture relegated to a
museum or a park. They, they would like to have the space to actually live their culture, like any
culture would no matter, you know, what background you have. You want a living culture.
Third, protection of cultural resources. Well, as my little map illustrates, we don't really know
much. We have a scratchy little map that sort of says there's some things there. Most of it, most
of the land is very rough and inaccessible, and that's exactly the places that Hawaiian built in the
old days. They built on the rough lava plains. They farmed in the areas that had dirt.
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So my suggestion to you is please get the answers, please tell these people that you want the
complete answers to all your questions. That's all the public would ask of you and we'd be very
appreciative. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Lucienne, thanks very much for taking time out of
this rainy day to be here. The public is lucky that you're willing to do this because as you see we
had two people today, and that's very discouraging because I know this is an important issue for
everybody, but so many people are so busy working. So we appreciate your efforts here and also
these maps. You know, there are somewhere in the neighborhood of six or seven sites that were
deemed significant after they did their, their archaeological survey of the southern portion.
MS. deNAIE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: And does your map cite any of these ...
MS. deNAIE: Yes. This ... the ... my, my map is from their cultural inventory report and it has those
sites there, but would they make much sense to you what was important, what wasn't, what. .. ?
I mean it's like this level of mapping and this level of communication makes it difficult for
anybody, except the immediate consultants to the developer, to have much information and to
make any choices about if more information is needed. That's why I gave you an example of the
second map where you can clearly see how things relate to each other, where they're situated.
It's just. .. both are possible, both styles are possible. The other thing is is that a lot of
information on these areas is gained through informant interviews. A, a recent project done in
Makena had 200 pages of informant interviews, and they were very informative, and one of the,
one of the things that came out of it is many of the people who've lived in an area for a long time
don't always know about the history much beyond their own immediately family. But when you
put it all together, then you really have a comprehensive look. I do not believe that that is slated
to be done for this area, that anyone has any interest in asking for it, but it's a shame because
there's large village sites right over the border of this that were recorded by Wailea Golf
Course--I, I mentioned this in previous testimony--and it just, you know, kind of-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you know-MS. deNAIE: --we can get rid of the plants, we can get rid of the people, we make the owls live in
someplace. You know, it's, it's like where do we stop it?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So on this map are you, do you know which of these sites are
slated as significant?
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MS. deNAIE: Yes. There's going to be some series of stepping stones. I'm sorry I didn't mark them for
you. There's going to be, I believe, two enclosures, a couple of series of stepping stones, and
those stepping stones are probably part of a mauka-makai trail, that sections were found further
south in Wailea Golf Course and, and in Palauea. And there is a, a couple of hearth areas of fire
pit areas that are lined hearths. So-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Now, I want to ask you something specifically because this
has been a concern of mine for many years, and I think it's time for us to be responsible for our
historic sites and the way they are handled. And personally, I don't think we've done our job, I
don't think the County does their job, and consequently, we get historic sites saved and preserved
behind walls that nobody gets to see. So in our request last term ... we requested that the
applicant finalize their preservation plan and get it approved by State Historic Preservation
Division, and the process in doing that opens that plan up to public review. And the response we
got was that the, the draft plan was prepared in preparation for the final discussions on the Phase
I zoning application for the above project and will be finalized upon receipt of all conditions of
that application. So, again, this is an after-the-fact approval. And in our Change in Zoning
application requirements, it says that preliminary archaeological and historical data and
comments from the Department of Land and Natural Resources and Office of Hawaiian Affairs
of the State and, if applicable, which means if there are sites worthy of preserving, a preservation
mitigation plan which has been reviewed and approved by the Department of Land and Natural
Resources and Office of Hawaiian Affairs of the State. So in that you have spent so much time
reviewing the historic sites in this area ... and the fact that we do not have a finalized
preservation mitigation plan, does that foreclose the option of this body in being able to set aside
specific conditions for these historic sites?
MS. deNAIE: In the eyes of just the lay public, yes. Otherwise, what you're going to do is run into
them while you're bulldozing and then you'll have to make very hasty decisions. Two burials
were found immediately without. .. beyond the boundaries of these sites when Wailea was doing
their investigations. You know, we don't know what's really there in, in my opinion, in my, in
my nonprofessional opinion just from looking at the records of what surrounds this. And if you
just allow everything to go forward and it's found during bulldozing, which I believe is what's
being proposed, you know, that there'll be a site monitor, well, everyone has to do that, that's no
big promise, that's a State law. You have to have a monitor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I'm talking about the sites that have already been designated
as significant. The next step in the historic review process is to do a preservation and mitigation
plan-MS. deNAIE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --which may include an educational component-MS. deNAIE: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --and a component that allows public access.
MS. deNAIE: That's been discussed and I believe that Na Kupuna 0 Maui and, and others are going to
be consulted on that. However, what that actually means I think will drop from public scrutiny
because people will just say, well, Na Kupuna are taking care of it, we don't really need to pay
any attention.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, all due respects to Na Kupuna, they are not the only people
who are concerned, and the law requires that this be done prior to the application so that we have
that information with this and that we can exercise our authority in how the implementation of
the preservation plan might happen. And .. .I'm, I'm asking you if you think that that's
something that this body should insist on because it's part oflaw.
MS. deNAIE: I would strongly, I would strongly request that as a citizen and as a, you know, an
amateur historian, but, you know, it's your purview and I, I hope you and your colleagues feel
that this is important.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much for being here.
MS. deNAIE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, questions for the
testifier? Seeing none, thank you. Committee Secretary, any other sign-ups? Okay, we do have
one individual who wants to sign up. Okay. You can go ahead, Mr. Parsons, and we'll get you to
sign up later.
MR. PARSONS: Aloha. Thank you, Chair and Committee Members. My name is Rob Parsons, I live
in Haiku, and I thank you for the opportunity to address you today. I apologize for my lateness,
but the ... there was a serious traffic accident on the Hana Highway that slowed things down.
I did address this body at the January 31 8t meeting on this agenda item, and at that time I shared
with you my desire that in your review of this that we balance community needs with developer
wishes. I discussed traffic briefly and I also talked about assuring that you have all the
information that you need to assess the cumulative impacts of not just traffic, but of all the
infrastructure potential impacts from this project in South Maui. We're not just looking at one
large project, but we really need to know the context because this has been going on for so many
years ... what, what was considered in the 1998 approval of the Kihei-Makena Community Plan
and what we now know about cumulative impacts of all kinds of development in South Maui.
So, I would hope that we look at things in that context.
And if I may, I'd like to elaborate on a couple other points here. As far as traffic, we heard last
time from Department of Transportation that they consider the Piilani Highway a substandard
highway. There are turnoffs there that do not have turn lanes. Keonekai is an accident waiting to
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be happened. There is a section up by Kaonoulu in which the utility poles are one foot off the
pavement and if there should be any reason for somebody to swerve or pull over, that's another
accident waiting to happen; and this section from Kilohana to the end ofPiilani that is considered
for a four lane, and in the Community Plan it says this is required before any large development
south of there. It's essentially blue rock and widening that is going to be a tremendous project,
very disturbing. I was down in, in this area a week ago and Department of Transportation was
restriping, repainting the stripes on that section. They re-routed traffic through Wailea and it was
a complete mess .. .long delays. If, if it had been during the middle of the afternoon when the
hotel shifts change, it would've been .. .it, it may have been total chaos. I wasn't there at that
time of day.
So, I would remind you that we're talking about a project at the end of the road, that from there
on there's only one way in, one way out if anything happens that, that closes the Piilani for any
significant amount of time.
I just saw a, a list of proposed conditions this morning. I know that lots of people that we have
talked to ... because I have worked to some degree with Maui Tomorrow and just to let people
know when these meetings will be held. And I know Lucienne spent a lot of hours at the Whale
Day Festival and at the Haiku Flower Festival just talking to people about these impacts, and I
really appreciate her dedication to informing our community members of potential developments
that will affect us all. So people sign petitions, they sign postcards, and they ask to be kept
abreast of these things. So I, I will be glad to send these conditions on to them. I think that it's
in our best interest that the community knows what conditions are proposed and have a chance to
offer their feedback with-MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. PARSONS: Thank you. I think you, you are going to hear in, in a project of this size that there
will always be a call from the ... the ... real estate community to approve more inventory, and
because this is a large project this is no exception. But this to me is, is .. .it's like the snake that's
so hungry that it bites its own tail. The more realtors means demand for more inventory and, and
we really have to choose what's going to serve the community, not just serve the, the real estate
community, which is a group that's grown from something like 1,100 or 1,200 licensed realtors
four years ago to, to more like 1,700 or 1,800 now.
I think we need to take all the time necessary to really go through this because it is a large
project. The owners of this .. .limited liability corporation now are the investors in this. Our
huge-MS. NAKATA: Four minutes.
MR. PARSONS: I, I can just finish that thought. Our, our huge multinational investors, Lehman
Brothers and Cargill are a couple of the big ones, and this, this is a very small grain of sand in, in
the context of their larger investment. So, you know, I really encourage you to do what's best for
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our community and I'm sure the developers would, would like to have you come to a decision as
soon as possible. And I think we can do that, you know, if we do so with ... balancing their
wishes with community needs. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Parsons. Committee Members, questions for the testifier?
Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Rob, thanks for being here today.
MR. PARSONS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You made a mention of the investors. You know, it's hard for us to
keep track of all this... (chuckle) . .. because this has been ... six years pending and ... we started
out with a report that was about this big, and in six years time we've got five binders of
additional information. So, I would like you to further clarify .. .I mean it seems to me that
ownership has changed since October 2000 when this was first proposed to the Planning
Commission. So do you, can you give us more information about how the ownership has
changed and who these investors are?
MR. PARSONS: I could try. I can, I can share with you what, what I learned just by a simple internet
search that I did within the last 24 hours. I mentioned the, the largest investors, Lehman
Brothers and Cargill. Another one is Hawaiiana Corporation, I believe, which is more of an
Oahu-based local investor. I don't know the amounts. I went to the DCCA website to try to
glean more information, but because they're a limited liability corporation, we don't have the
benefit of, of seeing amounts of investment, things like that. So perhaps for you to have that
kind of information it might be best to make a, a formal request of, of the developer's
representative. I. .. all I know is what I was able to obtain going through searches on the internet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you don't know what percent ownership Lehman Brothers-MR. PARSONS: I wasn't able to determine that, no.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you very much.
MR. PARSONS: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other questions for the testifier? Seeing
none-MR. PARSONS: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --thank you, Mr. Parsons. Committee Secretary, any other sign-ups for testimony?
MS. FRIAS: No, Mr. Chair.
- 10-

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 14,2007

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing that no other sign-ups for testimony, the Chair will close public
testimony for today's agenda item. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so ordered .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, again we do have one item today, a very large item and that is the
LU-38 ... and if you can help me, bear with me as I find my place here. I'll just give you a brief
rundown on it. The Committee is in receipt of County Communication No. 01-334, from the
former Planning Director, transmitting a request by DKI & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the
landowner, WCPT/GW Land Associates, LLC, for land use approvals to facilitate the
development of a residential community consisting of up to 1,400 dwelling units, an 18-hole golf
course with recreational amenities, and village mixed uses.
The approvals requested are as follows: (1) a Phase I Project District approval to repeal in its
entirety Chapter 19.90 of the Maui County Code and establish a new Chapter 19.90A, Maui
County Code, relating to Kihei-Makena Project District 9; and (2) an amendment to Ordinance
No. 2171, relating to Kihei-Makena Project District 9 for approximately 402 acres; and a Change
in Zoning from Agriculture and Open Space Districts to Kihei-Makena Project District 9,
Wailea ... otherwise known as Wailea 670, for approximately 268 acres. In total the project area
consists of approximately 670 acres.
And by correspondence dated September 29, 2006, from the Corporation Counsel's Office, a
proposed bill was transmitted entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL
ORDINANCE NO. 2171 (1992) AND TO ESTABLISH KlHEI-MAKENA PROJECT
DISTRICT 9 (WAILEA 670) ZONING (CONDITIONAL ZONING) FOR APPROXIMATELY
670 ACRES SITUATED AT PAEAHU, PALAUEA, KEAUHOU, MAUl, HAWAII". The
purpose of the proposed bill is to consolidate the previously mentioned draft bills, thereby
establishing Kihei-Makena Project District 9 zoning across the 670-acre project district, with a
single set of conditions.
And in addition, the Committee has received a correspondence dated September 28, 2006, from
the Owner's Representative Charles Jencks, containing conditions proposed by WCPT/GW Land
Associates, LLC. And, Members, yesterday afternoon you did receive conditions that were
transmitted to each of your offices from the applicant as well.
And we have in terms of the resources, as I mentioned earlier, we have Deputy Planning Director
Colleen Suyama; we also have the Director of Housing and Human Concerns, Vanessa Medeiros;
and the Director of Parks and Recreation, Tamara Horcajo as well as the Planning and
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Development Division Chief, Mr. Pat Matsui; and the Deputy Director of Public Works and
Environmental Management, Mr. Mike Miyamoto.
So at this point, Members, the Chair would like to proceed in the following manner. We will
have, first, Deputy Director Suyama to give us an overview of the updated cumulative impact
analysis that was requested at our last meeting. But before we do that, the Chair would like to
recognize the presence of Members Johnson and Baisa to our proceedings today. And
also ... um .. .I believe that, that completes our list. We do have--I did mention Member Hokama
earlier. Thank you. So everyone is all present and accounted for.
So with that being said, I will turn the microphone over to Deputy Director Suyama.
MS. SUYAMA: As directed by the, the Council, the Department did compile all the information that the
Department received from the Planning Commission's review of the project up to where the
Council reviewed the, the applications, and all the subsequent reports that were filed with both
the Department and the County Council. You are in receipt of our 84-page report that compiled
everything together.
Some of the key elements are, you know, as was brought up in the testimony, is the
archaeological, cultural. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start Jb)-- ... of the project. Originally
when the application came in, the only comment that we received during the Planning
Commission review was that the survey was adequate and the findings were adequate, and all
that the State Historic Preservation Division requested is that during construction, which is the
standard condition of the Historic Preservation Division, is that during construction any remains,
artifacts, et cetera that are found, all construction activities will cease in the immediate area and
State Historic Preservation Division notified of the find and whatever mitigative measures that
are recommended are implemented. That was the initial response from the State. In the
meantime, you know, after the Commission had done their analysis and their recommendation,
there was another addendum report that was done in 2001 prior to the Commission's ... action on
this application, and that addendum report took place on the south ... northern and southern
portions of the property, and they came up with some recommendations regarding, you know,
preservation, and in that case there were several sites that were recommended, what they call in
situ preservation, which means that you leave it where it is, you do not remove it or--you know,
so they identified those sites. And in the meantime after the Commission's recommendation, the
applicant hired Hana Pono, LLC, which completed the Honua'ula final report, which is dated
August 6, 2006, and this is a compilation of the various historic, cultural, and topographical
accounts of the facts of Honua' ula, and this also included the oral testimonies of people from the
area, that were familiar with the area. So that was done in 2006.
Also in 2006, Aki Sinoto Consulting completed the draft archaeological preservation plan for the
sites located in the southern 190 acres, and of those ... of all the sites that were discovered, there
were eight sites that were recommended for preservation, and on page 32 it identifies the eight
sites for preservation, and some of it is significant in terms of the stepping stone trail that was
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referenced by Lucienne deNaie in, in her testimony. Well, they recommended these eight sites
for preservation.
This report--normally what happens in a review of an application, when it comes to the final
preservation plan, it is the State Historic Preservation Division that reviews the plan and
approves the plan prior to the applicant being authorized to do any land .. .land, like grading or
land development. So they need to do that prior to get ... , to doing any construction or ground
altering work on the property, and that is usually the final step before construction, and that's
usually a ministerial process that's reviewed entirely by the State Historic Preservation Division.
In terms of infrastructure, we did update information on the Central Maui Water System that we
received during the time that we did the Hale Mua ... District Boundary Amendment with the
State Land Use Commission. Essentially what resulted out of that testimony is that the Water
Director at that time, George Tengan, identified various sources, source developments that they
were pursuing by the Department of Water Supply, and based upon that information the ... Water
Director had stated that they anticipated approximately 10.9 million gallons of water per day to
be provided, you know, over in the next several years as a result of all these sources that they
were, you know, projects that they were pursuing. The Maui Planning Commission when they
reviewed the application ... because of concerns about water source, the applicant came up with
their own alternatives. There were, there were several alternative that they were, you know,
contemplating. One of the major alternative they were thinking about was building wells on
Ulupalakua Ranch lands. The result of that was that one of the issues that came out is that there
is a provision in the Up country Community Plan that talks about the transmission of water
through the Community Plan area, and one of the things, you know, the Community Plan states
is that if you're going to transmit water from one area through the Up country Community Plan
area, it should be for agricultural use; and in terms, you know, so we get. .. you know, in our
report said the determination of whether the transmittal of water from Ulupalakua to Kihei for a
developer is something that the Council needs to act on in terms of the interpretation of what that
meant in terms of the Community Plan designation. In the meantime, you know, the ... that was
the most viable proposal that came out of, out of the discussions at the Planning Commission
level. They did talk about desalinization of the well water and, and using that for potable water.
They also talked about, you know, waiting for the County, you know, timing, helping the County
develop sources for, you know, to the County water system. But in the meantime after the
Planning Commission's action, the applicant then went into negotiations with Haleakala Ranch
and in the meantime what they did is they negotiated lands north of, northeast of the Maui
Meadows project, which was in the Kihei Community Plan area, and they did get authorization
from the State Water Commission to drill two wells from the Kamaole Aquifer, and now their
proposal is using those two wells as the source of potable water for this project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair. Excuse me.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: If Ms. Suyama is giving us a summary of the report, as she does
that it would be helpful if she would give us a reference page so Members can see the doc ... , the
documentation of what she is referencing.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Director, if you could ... as you give your
comments if you could direct the Members as to what page-MS. SUYAMA: Oh, okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: --you're making references to. That would help all of us. Thank you.
MS. SUYAMA: In terms of the water, I'm summarizing the pages from page 34 to page 40 in terms
of--you know, I didn't want to read the whole report, which was circulated to the Commission,
but these are just the major points of the summary is that the current proposal by the applicant is
through the two wells, the Kamaole, the Kamaole Well I and Kamaole Well II that was built, that
was constructed north of Maui Meadows and building the infrastructure, which is the
transmission lines and the water tanks that are necessary to bring that water to Wailea 67 ... , 670.
So that's their current proposal in terms of how they're going to provide water to this project.
The next thing in terms of the irrigation water which is on page 41 to 42, there are two existing
wells on the property site, and they were proposing to use that brackish water wells for their
irrigation, as well as eventually if they develop the sewage treatment plant, they, they were
proposing to do an on-site sewage treatment plant to start using recycled water from the
proposed sewage treatment plant for this project. In terms of that, they also were looking at
participating in developing the secondary transmission line for the reuse water for irrigation from
the, from the existing County's wastewater treatment plant to the Wailea area to participate in
that development so that once irrigation water was available to the resort, they can then hook into
that for their nonpotable irrigation water.
Then in the issue of sewers, which is on page 42, because of concerns that the Wastewater
Treatment, the Kihei Wastewater Treatment Plant may not be ... have sufficient capacity for the
project, the applicant came in with a proposal that they would build their own on-site sewage
treatment plant until the County was able to develop, you know, additional capacity. But in the
meantime their project would be through the private system, and if sewage capacity became
available, then they would then connect to the County sewer system. So that was their proposal
on how they were going to deal with sewage treatment.
Drainage. There was no change in the proposal from what was asked during the Commission to
the Council's review.
In terms of the roadways, there were several Traffic Impact Analysis Reports that were done.
Initially when it was being reviewed by the Maui Planning Commission, the State Department of
Transportation--and this is on page 43 to page 40 ... 63. Basically, I, I summarized the Traffic
Impact Analysis Report based upon what was submitted at the Commission level and what was
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submitted at the Council level. And, in essence, the difference was that at the Commission level
originally the State Department of Transportation talked about pro-rata sharing, but never
identified what that pro-rata sharing was. And at that time at the Planning Commission level, the
State Department of Transportation was still pursuing the, the future connection of Piilani
Highway towards Ulupalakua through the project site. That was one of the major differences
between what the Commission reviewed and what the Council reviewed, because at the Council
level the Comm ... , the State Department of Transportation determined that no, we are not, no
longer pursuing that extension of Piilani Highway. What the State Department of Transportation
is pursuing is that the developers, whether they're Wailea Resort, Makena Resort, and Wailea
670, would construct the four lanes to Piilani Highway between Keonekai Road to Wailea Ike
Drive, and in the total discussions before the Council. .. the Wailea 670 came forward and said,
you know what, we will build ... we, we represent that we will build the two lanes of Piilani
Highway between Kilohana Drive and Wailea Ike Drive.
I know there were like questions about well, you know, you're supposed to do this Master Traffic
Impact Analysis Report that was supposed to involve, compile all the reports from Makena
Resort, Wailea Resort, and Honua'ula. One of the things the DOT during their comments to the
Committee, the Council was that well, the reason they asked for that report was to establish what
they call pro-rata sharing, what each of these developers would pursue in terms of what their fair
share would be to the, to the development of that Piilani Highway upgrade. But because Wailea
670 committed to the whole construction, they felt that the report, the updated report was not
necessary because it's main purpose was to establish pro-rata sharing. What those, all of these
reports have, though, that, that is important to the Council is that there are some other regional
improvements that are proposed because of development, not only from this project, but from
Wailea, from Wailea Resort as well as Makena Resort, and those other improvements are
identified in the report if you look at. .. page 49 to 51. As you look, there are some things that
the studies are asking for, like the Piikea Avenue two-lane roadway improvement such as this,
So there are some other regional traffic
the master plan, it should be implemented.
improvements besides the widening of Piilani Highway that is recommended in the Traffic
Impact Analysis Report .
. . .And there are also on page ... right. . .I think the, yeah, the most, the traffic, the regional
improvements are shown on page 57 to 59. They talk about, you know, some of the regional,
like Waipuilani Street, Welakahao Street, Kanani Road, Kaonoulu Street, Kanani [sic]
Road--these improvements that are regional improvements that are going to be required. The
other thing is then they, they also indicated traffic recommendations for just the project impacts,
and that's on page 59 of the report. And then they also identified on page 60 other improvements
by others in the area that are being recommended.
In terms of Parks, which is on page 64 to 60 ... 67 basically. Originally when they came in, there
was this condition for Wailea 670 that they build the Little League Field within the project. As a
result of that what happened is that the County went ahead since the time of the, of the original
condition in Wailea 670, the County went ahead and they, they purchased the South Maui
community park site in the Piilani Project District, and as a result of that what the applicant did
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with the Parks Department, they discussed this matter with the Parks Department and, and stated
that instead of providing the Little League Field within Wailea 670, they would provide the
funding that would've been required to do the construction of this Little League park and use that
funding for the South Maui Community Park, and that's what they were in negotiations with the
Parks Department at the Planning Commission level. But because those negotiations were not
completed, you know. . .I mean there were conditions that were placed by the Commission that,
that monies would be used in lieu of actually providing this, the Little League park. The other
thing that the Department or the ... and the Commission had recommended is that that be credited
to their park assessment. Since then at the Council level, the Council is .. .I mean the Parks
Department is now stating during the Council's review that no, we want the construction money,
which is about $5 million now, to pay for, to be used at the South Maui Community Park, but it
should not be credited for their requirements for park assessment from their development. So in
other words, this is above what is required as part of your normal park assessments for
developers. So that is the recommendation that's coming from the Parks Department, is that in
lieu of that you pay the 5 million, but then you still need to pay the park assessment fee.
In terms of the ... other public services. When this was reviewed by the Planning Commission,
the Fire Department did not have any specific recommendation because at that time the Kihei,
the Wailea Fire Station had been constructed, you know, was--so because the Wailea Fire Station
had been constructed in the south end of Kihei, they did not ask for any contribution from Wailea
670. But during the Council review the Fire Department now, and I believe as well as the Police
Department, are looking for an alternative site within Wailea 670 to take care of future
development from both Makena Resort, Wailea Resort, and this project. And the VMX
subdistrict that's proposed in the Wailea 670 project does allow for public facilities to be
constructed. So one of the require ... , the request is that at least 1 acre be set aside for both--1
acre for the Police Department and 1, 1 acre for the Fire Department--for them to build future
facilities within Wailea 670. So that's the change that came from between the Planning
Commission's review to the Council's review.
The ... and another issue that was brought up, which is on page 70 and 71, is about affordable
housing. At the time that the Commission reviewed the affordable housing requirements, the
Council was still doing their review and the Administration was proposing their own affordable
housing policy. The policy never got enacted by, by the County, either by the Mayor's Office or
either by the Council at the time that the Commission took action. So the Commission did a very
broad condition saying that whatever the County's affordable housing policy in place at that time
of the adoption is what the, what the applicant would follow. Since that. .. at the Council's
review of this project the, the Workforce Housing Ordinance have been enacted. So now this
project based upon the proposed market value of the houses or the market sale prices of the
houses, this project based upon your Workforce Housing Ordinance is subject to the 50 percent
affordable requirement of the ordinance. There is a provision in the, the zoning .. .in the
ordinance that allows that if you go through the Change in Zoning process, the Council could set
a condition that sets what is the affordable housing requirement of the developer, which may not
be totally in concert or compliance with the workforce housing, but the Council has the authority
through the conditional zoning process to set conditions, you know, to alter those, those
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requirements, and in this case the applicant originally proposed to, to contribute a site offsite of
this project, closer towards Kaonoulu through the .. .in that, in that light industrial project land to
do special needs housing. But during the discussions the Housing Division came back and said
no, we want them to be subject to the 50 percent requirement of the affordable housing
ordinance. They were not aware of the proposal to give, donate the land for the special needs
housing, and the Council had directed Housing Division, well, look at these proposals from the,
from the applicant as well as the ordinance and come back with a recommendation to the
Council. So the Housing Division needs to still come back to the Council as to what their
position is in terms of the housing.
As stated by Chairman Molina, the applicant has suggested some proposed conditions for this,
and one of the proposed conditions is rather than giving the special needs housing, the land for
the special needs housing, they are recommending sticking to the 50 percent affordable criteria of
the Workforce Housing Ordinance.
I believe those are the ... most of the major. .. um ... things about it, except I think there was
another one in terms of--on page 74, 75--the issue of flora, you know, the native Hawaiian dry
land forest, that there were testimony during the Comm ... , Council's level of testimony. When it
was before the Planning Commission, we did not have testimony about the dry land forest and
impacts on, on some of the so-called endangered species. We just had references from the
United States Fish and Wildlife Service in which they did not determine that there was any
endangered species on this property that, that qualified under the Endangered Species Act. But
in the meantime there were subsequent testimony from Lee Altenberg that was before the
Council voicing his concerns that there are remnants of the native dry land forest on this property
that need preservation, and as a result of that the applicant did further studies dealing with the
flora... (cough) . .. excuse me, and they came up with a plan, a conservation plan which ... for
native tree preservation, which is identified in 74 and 75, and it calls for a management plan for
the dry land forest.
I believe that is the main points of. .. the report that we submitted to you. We did identify the 13
conditions that were recommended by the Maui Planning Commission, and we did identify 5
issues that still needed to be resolved by the County Council in their deliberations.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Director. Members, the Chair will open the floor up now for
questions and answers. The Chair would like to remind the Members that we are under some
time parameters that the Chair has e-mailedyouallon.There.sapossibilitywe.llgointoa... do
a dinner break and work through the evening. So the Chair will request from all Members to
reduce your commentaries, get to the point with your questions. Okay? The Chair will work this
way, from this side of the room. Mr. Victorino, I know we will finally start on your side of the
room. So do you have any questions at this time for the Planning Director?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I will defer until later.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, we'll move down to Member Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not for Planning Department, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have questions for some other departments, not for Planning.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Oh, I take that back, Chair. One quick-CHAIR MOLINA: One question? Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have not been in some of the earlier meetings. But since the time
this project start which was, what, '90s, you got some official land use entitlement, what, early
2000?
MS. SUYAMA: 2000 is when they first went to public hearing with the Planning Commission. There
were concerns at the, at the Commission level, so they did further, further studies and in 2000,
October of 2001 is when the Planning Commission held another hearing and they then make
their, made their recommendation for approval.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair, I don't have anything for the Planning Department at this
time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you, Colleen, and I really appreciate you taking the time
to go through this. One of the questions that I have is with regard to the preservation plan and
the area to be preserved which Lee Altenberg had actually raised during the Council meeting,
and ... because I realize that when a development occurs, there's really not the ability usually of
the individuals that are living within that development to take over the management. So what
are ... and I guess what is the criteria that you would utilize for somebody being able to actually
carryout through enforcement and through some kind of management plan and management
organization the plans that they have for preservation in this area?
MS. SUYAMA: I would have to defer to the Department of Land and Natural Resources who have the
expertise through their Forestry Division, I mean through their own agencies. But normally what
would happen is I would, they would come up with a program or conservation plan, and I would
expect that Mr. Altenberg would be involved in that as well as the native practitioners would be
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involved in, you know, in formulating this conservation plan, and that plan would be presented to
DLNR for review and approval. Because it's not only identifying the areas, it's, okay, after that
how do you conserve and how do you manage, how do you do plant propagation, you know, in
order to reestablish the dry land forest? So all of that, I think, is something that occurs prior to,
you know, as part of implementation.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that's where, you know, because when we put in
conditions or when we look at these proposals and we look at the management plans, what my
first question is obviously you can't enforce, you know, even though, I guess, with zoning
conditions you would be the enforcing agency. Is that correct?
MS. SUYAMA: We would be the enforcing agency.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Well, that. . .it becomes a little bit problematic when, you
know, if let's say, for example, the conditions that are imposed at this level--this being one of
them--Iet's say that they're, they're not adhered to or let's say for whatever reason there's
difficulties making a determination whether those conditions are really being met. How, how do
you address that?
MS. SUYAMA: There, there is another way that you can address enforcement, which is not sending out
an inspector out there to enforce, is that the Land Use Commission makes a standard condition
that they want annual reports. They, they require the, the developer to submit annual reports to
the Planning Department, the Land Use Commission, and the Office of Planning. So that gives
them the opportunity to review the conditions: are, are the applicants in compliance, are they
showing movement in certain conditions which take time to implement, are they showing
movement in the conditions? Because the Land Use Commission also has the authority that if
you have not done anything within five years of the project being granted, District Boundary
Amendment, they could, if there's no movement on the project, go to contested hearing and ask
to redistrict it back to its original. And the Council can ask, as part of the condition, annual
reporting, annual reporting on how they're complying with their conditions, especially if there
are things that probably we would not have oversight over.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that I know is really a problem because once
something's built ... many times what happens is even in the reports, I've had reports from
individuals in other development situations where the nearshore water quality, reef problems, all
kinds of issues have surfaced which are not denoted in these annual reports that we get. And so
when the damage has already occurred, what is the remedy... you know, if the resource is lost, if
the reef is dead, what is the recourse that we have? Do we ever ask or has the Department ever
asked to post a bond?
MS. SUYAMA: That's beyond my knowledge as to whether you can post a bond for, you know,
enforcement of a condition.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. That's all I have right now at this time, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass for now, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I did just pass out to Members a--and I believe
you got a copy, too, Mr. Chair--it's just a copy of the first report, the cover page of the, of the
Planning Department's report for this project, dated October 30, 2000 and ... um .. .it
is ... um ... the item that I wanted to draw attention to was under Applicable Regulations, and I
want to draw that to the Members' attention because on this current report there is no such thing,
it's not listed and ... and I think that that's an important part here because what it delineates is the
criteria that must be met for us to grant this Change in Zoning, and somehow that gets lost in all
of the discussion; and, and this is our guiding document, guiding law. This is under Chapter or
Title 19, Chapter 19.510, and the list of six items here is taken exactly from the County Code.
And I wanted the Members to have that because I noticed in this new report it's not delineated
anywhere in the report, and there's also no conclusions or findings or specific recommendations
that the Planning Commission forwarded to us sometime ago. And I thought in order for this
report to really be complete if. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 2a)-- ... those kind of pieces of
information should've been in this report.
I'm going to go backwards on what Ms. Suyama was talking about. The ... the native forest that
we're talking about, I don't see in here, in the report anything specific about--you know, they're
just going to conserve some, a couple ofkapukas [sic], kipukas and then propagate, I guess, what
they end up destroying and ... start a little nursery or something, propagating native plants. I
have a problem with that, Mr. Chair, because we've got 100-year old wiliwili trees that are there
and, and certainly have survived without anybody maintaining them for the last hundred years,
and I think that this is something worth ... of, of value and worth saving. And so I don't see
anything in the report that addresses that, and the reason I bring that up is because one, again,
one of the requirements of an application for a Change in Zoning under 19.51 O--and I guess I
will pass that out to Members because somebody's gotta do it--identification of environmentally
sensitive areas, habitat and botanical features which include, but which are not limited to,
wetlands, streams, rock outcroppings, endangered plants and animals, and exceptional trees, if
applicable, a baseline study and preservation/mitigation plan .. .preservation and mitigation
plan, and comments, if applicable, from the Department of Land and Natural Resources of the
State, U.S. Fish and Wildlife, and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. Well, that wasn't done
and ... certainly there was plenty of opportunity to get input from the expert botanist of the area
on this and, in fact, he has since provided us all with a plan, an actual mitigation and
preservation plan. And, and ... this is something that the Department should've considered and
included in their report to the Council. As a matter of fact, it should've been in the report to the
Planning Commission.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, I'll give the Department a chance to respond to your
concerns. Deputy Director-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, let me ask my question.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the question is in this report, Ms. Suyama, where does it
state ... how much land will actually be preserved? I know it says that, you know, Site 72,
73 ... but I don't see anything that says exactly how much ... ofthe ancient wiliwili forest will be
preserved in the southern portion of the property. Do you know what that is?
MS. SUYAMA: No, I don't. The report is a general management and stewardship plan proposed by the
applicant, and the way I took this plan to mean is that they're coming up with a program and how
they are going to try to attempt to preserve the native dry land forest. One of those, part of those,
that conservation stewardship is to actually delineate where those areas are to mark them off.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's my problem, Mr. Chair, is that this is a requirement of
the application. This should've been done before it even went to the Planning Commission.
Here we are six years later on a time constraint, Mr. Chair, your time constraint to make a
decision today, and we still don't have a plan ... that this body could condition this zoning on.
And, you know ... frankly, I'm very upset with the Planning Department's--and, and, please,
Ms. Suyama, do not take this personal, it has nothing to do with you. I've seen the evolution
over the years where we get reports from the Planning Department that have absolutely no
analysis done whatsoever. It's a regurgitation of the developer's application of what the
developer feeds to the Department--no independent analysis whatsoever. Mr., Dr. Altenberg,
who's come to us many times over the years on this, brought this to our attention. His mitigation
plan should've been analyzed, reviewed, and presented to us through the Department in the
update of this report as required by Chapter 19.510 so that we have that in front of us to make an
informed decision on behalf of the general public. We're not here making an informed decision
on behalf of the developer, we're here making an informed decision on behalf of the general
public. We've got an ancient native wiliwili forest grove that is one of only three in this County
that should be preserved. We have nothing in this report. We have no mitigation plan as
required by application, by the application ... requirements in our County Code, and so the
Department is asking us to just trust the developer, you know, all these nice words of what he's
going to do, but there's nothing in here saying what he's actually going to preserve in acreage.
CHAIR MOLINA: And, Member Anderson, at a later point we'll have the developer or the applicant to
come up and respond to some of your questions with regards to the preservation plan. So if
you'll-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Alright. My next-CHAIR MOLINA: --continue with your line of questions.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. My next question on this report ... Ms. Suyama mentioned
that LUC does require annual. .. um ... review, and it's an annual review for their District
Boundary Amendment and the conditions that they've put on it. So .. .it doesn't really have
anything to do with the conditions that we impose and, and, yes, I guess if we wanted to as a
condition of zoning, we could require the same thing, that we want an annual update on the
progress of the conditions that have been imposed. But I want to make it perfectly clear that we
can't rely on LUC to tell us what's going on with the wiliwili forest because it's not even a
condition of their District Boundary Amendment. I'd like to--I'm just going backwards with
what Ms. Suyama brought up in this report and I'm not gonna, you know, take everyone's time
with everything that I feel is inadequate in this report. I'm only going to address what she
addressed to us .
. . .And one of those things was the Parks Department who said that, you know, they don't have a
problem with us doing away with the Little League field, and in fact they'd like that $5 million.
So where, where in this report does it say when that $5 million will be paid to the County?
MS. SUYAMA: It does not. It's just saying that the Parks Department is requesting the $5 million for
construction at the South Maui community park. If the, if the Council wants to put conditions
that sets timetables for the developer in terms of performance, that's, you can do that as part of a
condition.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I'm aware of that, Ms. Suyama, but I think there should've
been something in the report. Again, there's no analysis here for us to make an informed
decision ... you know, all this is going to be done later after we've already zoned it. And, and
I've got a problem with that, Mr. Chairman, because what they're asking us to do is overturn the
ordinance that was previously adopted by a previous body, a previous Council, and the condition
for the Little League field was that the Little League field be built in, in concert with the golf
course, that the first round of golf on those golf courses would be played when the Little League
field was finished. Concurrent development. And, and I might add at this point that the 19.90
ordinance that they're asking us to repeal, it's very clear--and if any of you want, you know, to
take the time, I will give you the documentation, I will read you minutes from previous
meetings--it was absolutely clear that Wailea 670 was given Project District designation in the
Community Plan specifically as a residential community, for our community, for our residents
with the range of housing for economic, various economic income levels. This was supposed to
be a mixed community of residents of Maui County. That's why the Little League field was
supposed to be there for our keiki and, and that's why there was kamaaina rates for the second
golf course, and this whole project has morphed from a residential project for Maui's people to a
project for offshore investors ... with a private golf course and no Little League field. And the $5
million that was committed by ordinance, it's deeded on the land today in a unilateral agreement
that a $5 million Little League field with bleachers and signage--what do you call
'em?--scoreboards, the whole nine yards was supposed to be done before one single house could
be built. And, and now they're asking us to ignore that and take the $5 million for some other
use, and, you know, how it's going to come in, we don't know, incrementally ... you know, per
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unit built. Well, it's gonna be 20 years in the build-out, so it's gonna be a long wait to get that
$5 million. I wanna see how we're getting it and, and... (sigh) . .. what's up with, with Little
League?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, we'll have Parks up here at a later point in the meeting
and you can-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, I, I would like that, Mr. Chairman, because I don't
think Parks has any right to come in and overturn conditions of zoning that are passed into law
by a previous Council just because the developer decided not to do it, you know. That's their
tough luck. We still need Little League fields. And, and when Parks comes up, I'll get into that.
So I, I think that that's missing in this report. There is no analysis in this report. Where's the
review by DOT?
We've got, you know, a Traffic Impact Analysis Report
dated ... June ... June 'OS, June '05. Okay, that's almost two years ago. Since, since that
time .. .in October of '06 the Department of Transportation ... um ... has still not reviewed this
and approved it. Again, you know, I keep going back to the County Code, Mr. Chair, because it's
time we start going by the law because there's a reason these requirements are there. They are to
give us full disclosure and analysis so we can have some idea of the, of the actual impact that
might take place by our decision so that we can condition and mitigate for those impacts.
There's a requirement for traffic .. .in the application requirements for a traffic impact analysis
that is reviewed and commented on by DOT. And why is that important? That's part of the
application ... before this report ever even gets done. And why is that important? Because DOT
are the experts, they're the ones that have control and jurisdiction over our regional roadways,
and if they don't think that this report is ad ... , adequate ... and, believe me, they didn't think the
previous reports were adequate; they trashed 'em with 5, 35 comments on inad ... , in adequacy.
And so now we've got a report ... subsequent to those reports that were not adequate for DOT
and, and we're being told by the Department and by the developer this is okay, take our word for
it. Yet, DOT has not reviewed it, provided us comments as required by the County Code. So,
you know, I was hoping that by requesting the Department to give us an updated report we would
get some analysis, you know, besides just a summary of what the developer's done over the last
six years. You know, it's nice we don't have to go through these five binders to find all this out
and that it's now in one report, but to me it doesn't meet the County Code requirements for what
this application was supposed to provide us. And, people, please look at the criteria for approval
and you tell me if you can make a determination when you vote that the application, based on
this report that we have in front of us, will not adversely affect or interfere with public or private
schools, parks, playgrounds, water systems, sewage; without drainage, roadway, transportation
systems, conveniences ... and public requirements, conveniences, and improvements.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, can you continue with questions for the Department,
please?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Mr. Chairman, that--

Well, I'm just trying to make a point about this report,
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CHAIR MOLINA: And you have.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --the, the historical. .. requirement, again, in the application. If
there are sites that require preservation and mitigation under Chapter 60 of the State Historic
Preservation Law, that is supposed to be done and presented in the application so that the
decision makers know what's being preserved, can weigh in and say, you know what, this isn't
enough for us. We want to, we want to have a conservation easement around these sites and we
want to put that in as a condition. As it is, all this is going to happen after we've already
approved this or not approved it, and that takes it out of our authority to exercise the rights that
we have as Council Members and as elected officials to look out for the public interest. And,
you know. . .it can't be any clearer, you know, that the mitigation, the preservation and mitigation
plan ... shall be ... presented as part of the application. And, you know, how many years has it
been since they've done this, this survey? There's been plenty oftime-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --and back in October of '06, Mr. Chairman, when Aki Sinoto was
here and I asked him, you have a draft preservation plan? When are you sending it to SHPD?
When is it going to go and get finalized so we can have a final preservation plan in front of us?
He said, oh, it shouldn't take too long. Well, here we are, how many months later, and nothing
else has been done.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, we'll get the applicant's representative to clarify that. In
the meantime I would ask you to yield the floor. I want to see if Member Mateo has a question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair, for the time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And we'll come, do another round of questions for the Department after this.
Mr. Mateo, do you have questions for the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, Chairman, thank you very much, and I've been listening
intently to Member, Member Anderson's comments, and I think I'd like to just ask the
Department, Ms., Ms. Suyama. I guess ... the Department's summation in terms of addressing
the application and your review of it, has the project morphed that substantially that the
Department would've required a new application?
MS. SUYAMA: I do not believe that it has morphed to the point that it's a new application. It's the
same application which has a mixture of single-family and, and multi-family, parks included, as
well as the business or the commercial entity to it. It has not changed. The Department did the
best analysis that it could with the information that we had and that--you know, this report does
not just include the information that was provided by the applicant. It also includes the
information that was provided by the agencies as well as, you know, whatever public--like we
referenced Mr. Altenberg's, you know, his testimony and as a result they went back and they did
another report, the conservation plan ... you know, but these are all in responses to the agencies.
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So, I don't agree with Ms. Anderson, Councilwoman Anderson that we did not do an analysis of
it. It may not be to what she wants as part of the analysis, but I believe the Department did do
the analysis, and that's one of the reasons why the Council Members call in the agencies to
question the agencies because if the information was not provided either at the Departmental
level or the Commission level, you have the ability to question the agencies; and some things as
timing, things as to how do you enforce and how do you make sure, those were never brought up
in terms of the discussions with the agencies.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Chairman, my, my additional questions would be
clarification ones, not for the Depart ... , Planning Department, but for both Housing and Parks.
And just as a point of information, the Applicable Regulations, Change in Zoning that we've
been provided a separate sheet for.. .is, is in the Department's report on page 4.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Members, as a point of information for you all, we also
have as resource personnel, we have the Police and the Fire Department, but they are on-call. Is
there any pressing need from Members to have them standing by to answer questions later on
into the evening? Otherwise, we will release them. Any request to have the Police and Fire
Department representatives standing by? Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. If Police and Fire cannot remain, I just
wanted to ... have them be able to express in, in a written communication to this Committee,
directed to you, Mr. Chairman, if they are still requesting consideration of space within the
project, proposed project area for departmental requirements, whether it be for a substation or, or
other first response requirements. That would be helpful on my part if they're unavailable at the
appropriate time that the Committee brings up this Department issues, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama.
Staff, will you make a note of
Member Hokama's request should the Police, should there be no--the Chair's preference is if
there's no other request for the ... both the Police and Fire to remain on-call, then we will release
them from our proceedings today. Any other request? Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, with regard to one of the issues that was raised within
our.. .I believe it's in our written testimony here with an evacuation plan, because I know we've
been going through a lot of our analysis and I know years ago it was always talked about how
people are trapped in South Maui with regard to evacuation. We're having similar issues in West
Maui with regard to improvements as a part of the first responder and also emergency
preparedness. So, I would like to have somebody within ... whether it's Police, Fire because
they're all part of first responders, at least address that issue because with all the development
occurring ... we .. .it just seems we don't have adequate shelters, we don't have places, and
particularly Kihei, because of the run-up potential if a tsunami were to strike, where's the plan?
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted, Member Johnson. So we will keep the Police and Fire Department
on-call to respond to questions related to emergencies. So, Members, it is just about 3 o'clock.
At this point, Member Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: In regards to that last statement, I think Civil Defense would be the one
that's appropriate to answer those questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Would you want Civil Defense to be present for questioning as well, Mr. Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: If, if it involves first responders.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, we will make that request. Staff, if you can give Civil Defense a call and
we'll see on, check on their availability to respond to questions from the Committee. If there are
no other comments at this time, the Chair would like to take a brief recess. We shall recess until
3:10. Land Use Committee meeting for March 14 in recess ... . (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

2:57 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:16 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel) . .. Land Use Committee meeting for March 14, 2007 is now back in
seSSIOn. Thank you very much, Members, for that recess.
We are now proceeding with our second and final round of questions for the Planning
We last left off with
Department with regards to the report that's being discussed.
Member Mateo. Member Mateo, do you have any additional questions? Otherwise, I will turn
things over to Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No. You can turn it over, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Mateo. Mr. Victorino, questions for Deputy
Director Suyama?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. I've heard the various comments and questions, and one of
the things that I am concerned with is that if we are--it says here on NO.5 on this document that
was passed out by Member Anderson that on the Change of Zoning one of the applicable, No.5,
is the application, if granted, would not adversely impact social, cultural, economic,
environmental, ecological character or quality of the surrounding area. You, you're looking at
the same document, right? And am I correct in saying that as part of this condition ... would be a
cultural study as far as that being required?
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MS. SUYAMA: That's why in our report we have the section dealing with archaeological, cultural
impacts to tell you what the impacts are. Same thing as why in the report there's a
socio economic analysis portion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. But I'm having this, this, this real challenge with, with that
part because it leaves a number of components out because, again, in my mind when I read what
you've passed out to us, there is no mitigating means to prevent those forest and some of the
other things that we've been talking about of being destroyed during construction. Now you're
saying you can do it as you go, but again is there something that you or DLNR... oh, not DLNR,
I'm sorry, the other State agency--I'm sorry what was ... ?
CHAIR MOLINA: SHPD.
MS. SUYAMA: SHPD.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. Yeah, SHPD would be there to ensure that we don't even get
to that point, that those areas would be preserved?
MS. SUYAMA: We rely on the agencies that respond back to us ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MS. SUYAMA: ... for their recommendation as to what
mitigation.

IS

some recommended conditions for

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MS. SUYAMA: When the agency just comes back with a condition that well, during construction they
want monitoring, basically monitoring occurring during construction, that is the mitigation that
they're proposing. In terms of the subsequent reports, they came out with additional sites that
needed to be preserved-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MS. SUYAMA: --and as part of mitigation is to do the preservation plan.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so far we have not received the preservation plan?
MS. SUYAMA: Well, the draft preservation plan was done in 2006 by the applicant. And normally,
what happens is the draft miti ... , preservation plan is forwarded to State Historic Preservation
who reviews the, the, the preservation plan and either concurs with the recommendation of the
preservation plan or ask for amendments to it. But eventually they come to a preservation plan
that is acceptable to the Department, to State Historic Preservation. Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So if I'm correct, it's still going back and forth as far as approval
is concerned?
MS. SUYAMA: Right, unless they've already--you might want to question the applicant as to whether
they've gotten final approval.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I'll hold my other questions for the applicant itself. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing Mr. Hokama's not here, he had--Mr. Medeiros, do you have questions
for the Planning Department with regards to the report?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair, thank you, but I don't. I'll wait for the other agencies and
then I'll pose my questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Colleen, with regard to the compliance with the Community
Plan and consistency, I can't cite every single component, but some things that come to mind
particularly with regard to, I guess, the requirement that there be the four laning out, you know,
from its current location on Piilani further towards the Makena area, I guess Wailea Ike area. I, I
wondered if there was a timetable or some kind of, I guess, concurrency that is required in order
for this application or the applicant to actually proceed if they were granted the Change in
Zoning. Are you familiar with what the requirement would be? Is it concurrent or is it required
to be in place prior to any further land use approvals?
MS. SUYAMA: Let me, let me look at something first.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: .. .I know you're a lot more familiar with this.. . (chuckle) . .. than I
am. And, and the second item, too--while you're looking through that--would be with regard to
the Department of Education has a class size constraint and because we're already dealing with
overcrowded conditions for our schools in South Maui in particular, I just wondered what your
comment was with regard to, yeah, I understand $3,000, you know, per unit that's great, but, you
know, isn't there a requirement. .. and I think it's farther back in the implementation section of
the Community Plan that these facilities actually be built? So, I'm looking at concurrency.
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MS. SUYAMA: Right. My understanding with the education portion of it was that because the District
Boundary Amendment was done way in advance of this zoning action, the applicant had an
agreement, education agreement with the DOE already, and based upon that agreement the
Department of Education did not recommend additional. .. mitigation in the terms of having
them comply with the current assessment for classrooms, for educational facilities, and that the
applicant--because, because basically they got under the wire. I mean there was a past
agreement, the past agreement was still in effect, and basically what it said was that you met your
requirements for school facilities, and the applicant came back and said, well, you know, we
understand that was a, that was a low assessment at that time, so they came back with their
proposal to provide .. .I believe it was $3,500 per, per unit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think it's 3,000.
MS. SUYAMA: Yeah, 3,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But, you know, irrespective of what DOE is doing, I'm looking at
the specific verbiage that is contained within the Community Plan that sets out what should be in
place, it doesn't specifically... from, I guess, my, my point of view, say who's to do it. It just
says these things should be in place as implementing actions of the South Maui Community Plan.
So because that is the requirement irrespective of anything DOE does, my, my question, I guess,
would be is if you're going to add over time 1,400 units to an area, obviously that has an impact
with regard to class size. DOE can collect the $3,000 per unit, but that still doesn't give us a
high school or a, you know. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 2b)-MS. SUYAMA: Right. And, and that's part of the decision that the Council has to make ... whether
looking at all the proposed mitigation, you know, the developer is saying we're going to try to
help in providing these facilities, these, these are the proposed mitigation that we're coming up
from our side ... because a lot of these are facilities that our, basically, government should be
providing, but they're saying, okay, to help government we're going to provide this. Council
needs to weigh that, you know, the provision of these mitigation measures over the need for
infrastructure, and Council needs to make a decision--is that enough to, to say that this project
should go forward? Or you could take the very conservative position is that, no, until we, until
government provides it, no one gets through, no development gets through because we're
supposed to, that's our responsibility and we're going to do it, and until it's done we will not
approve projects. And that's a, that's a policy decision that this Council needs to take, whether
you're going to take that position which is no development until government puts in the facilities
or there is a middle ground with maybe we can allow certain developments to go through
provided they help with the, with the mitigation, or, you know, I mean you could take the other
avenue, well, it's government, but, you know, we shouldn't take ... have this developer held back
and we're going to still approve it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I. .. and I, I kind of understand that's our tradeoff, that's
why we're facing it, but I just was more specifically looking at what is contained, what are the
guidelines contained within the Community Plan because as Member Anderson has pointed out,
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the ... under Title 19 there are certain components which we are as ... you know, we know we're
supposed to actually protect the interest of the community; otherwise, I guess we wouldn't have
gotten in the situation that we're in. So, I'm just kind oflooking to see if there are specifics from
your understanding that having reviewed consistency with Title 19, are those components
contained within the application and are there things that we could actually consider to add as
conditions basically to be consistent with the Community Plan and also the goals and objectives
here that are stated in Title 19?
MS. SUYAMA: Right. There, there are .. .I believe in the Community Plan it talks about concurrency,
that, you know, infrastructure should be concurrent with development and whether by providing
some of the improvements that, that solves the problem of concurrency.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh. Yeah. And, and my problem I think, Mr. Chair, is that right
now what I look at are other jurisdictions which are faced with similar problems. Because this is
a development that has a specific impact on a community, it's just as though you don't want to
worsen conditions, but you mitigate the conditions that you actually be, will be contributing. So,
therefore, if you're looking at 1,400 homes, what are the educational needs? And so, I don't see
the mitigation as part of this application, and that, for me, it's going to be really important 'cause
we don't want to worsen conditions, but we want to tie the specific conditions to the impact that
this size of development will have on the community. So if the developer needs to build a
school, which other developers have done, and then turnkey it over to the DOE, well, then it's up
to us to put those conditions in. But I'm .. .I, I realize Colleen really can't answer what, I guess,
our policy calls for us, but I just wanted to know her take on concurrency. And, Colleen, I think
you kind of answered what the, what the general thrust is, and that is that whatever we do or
whatever we allow to move forward should be concurrent with infrastructure so that this
developer as well as any other developer can mitigate the impacts directly related to their
development.
MS. SUYAMA: Maybe I can--you know, I have the Kihei Community Plan ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. SUYAMA: ... and page 31 of that Community Plan, under goal for Physical and Social
Infrastructure, there is this goal, allow no development for which infrastructure may not be
available concurrent with the development's impacts.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. SUYAMA: So that's how the, the language is written in that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And that's really a key for me because I think concurrency is
required, it's an ordinance, and that's why I, I just want to see if there's someway that if we're
going to put in conditions, that they be keyed in to all of the ... you know, I guess the impacts that
they would have to directly mitigate so that at the very least we have concurrency.
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CHAlR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mr. Chair, most, most of my questions will be for other, other people
that we'll be talking to later. But I did have a question for Ms. Suyama that I'm kind of
interested in as a new Member of the Council. Ms. Suyama, how long have you been involved
in the Planning Department?
MS. SUYAMA: For about 31 years.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So, I have to assume you're familiar with this application and have been
since the beginning?
MS. SUYAMA: I was the, I'm still the original Planner for the application when it first came in.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I see. So your role then has been very active in this whole application,
you're very familiar with it?
MS. SUYAMA: Right. It's been an application that's been going on for about seven years.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I see. And in this report that came from your Department, did you have
a role in it?
MS. SUYAMA: I'm the one who prepared the report because I didn't feel it was fair for another staff
person to try to prepare this report.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much. That's all, Mr. Chair, for now.
CHAlR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Baisa. And to segue your comments about other resource
personnel, we've just received word that--Member Pontanilla made a request for Civil Defense.
We were told, unfortunately, because of the high surf warnings for South Maui, everyone in Civil
Defense is presently occupied. So maybe at a later point in time, either through your office or
you can make a request through our Committee Staff, we can get some of your issues answered
which, with regards to Civil Defense. And we will be ... we've also been informed the Police
will be, are currently on their way to answer some of your questions with regards to emergency
access and exit. So we're very mindful of that, Members. Okay. We will now go to
Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. You know, I guess I'm probably at a bit of an
advantage over other Members because I have been trained as a planner and I do know what an
adequate impact analysis is and I know what it means to follow the law, and I have reviewed
hundreds of projects over the years. And, and the reason I'm so upset about this is here's a
project that has had seven years, seven years ... and mind you, contrary to what The Maui News
might think, this body has never held up this application. In fact, Mr. Jencks had three
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opportunities in various terms when Councilmember Nishiki was Land Chair, Land Use Chair,
also when Bob Carroll was Land Use Chair. The first year he was Chair, which would've
been ... year before last, Mr. Jencks was offered the opportunity to have a hearing and he turned
it down because he was not ready. In fact, he even wrote a letter requesting that the application
be deferred until further notice, and I would venture to guess he wasn't ready because we have
2,000 pages of documentation that came in after the Planning Department forwarded this to us.
And that's why I'm upset because this, the way this has been handled has put the burden on us to
fare it out where the impacts are, and that's the job of the Planning Department, Mr. Chairman.
And, Members, during the break I passed out a copy of 19.510 so you call can be following me,
if you so wish, when I bring up these items because this is what the County Code says is
supposed to be in an application, and it's the Department's responsibility to make sure these
items are covered. And ... obviously, they're not. There's no cumulative analysis in this report.
Item 10, Members, analysis of the secondary impacts of the proposed use on surrounding uses
which includes, but which is not limited to, increases in property value, populations, housing,
community services and facility needs ... um .. .it goes on. The point is is that there is no
analysis is what, as to what this secondary impacts of this proposal is going to be, how the
surrounding neighborhoods will have their property values increased.
The traffic impact analys ... , analysis, Item 11. .. (cleared throat) . .. which a traffic impact
analysis, which includes comments from DOT; we don't have that. Water source distribution
analysis. We don't have an analysis, although, you know, we do have information here that,
again, has changed various different scenarios over the last six years and .. .I'm not even sure if
we know that the final proposal is gonna work. We'll have to ask the applicant where they are in
their drilling, if they have any pump test to show us how much water they might get.
But. . .Item 16, talking about environmentally sensitive areas. We do have an environmentally
sensitive area here and we don't have a, a baseline study or a preservation and mitigation plan,
which should've been in the application. Identification of traditional beach and mountain access
trails, and additional trails which may be required for public access to the beaches and mountains
and, if applicable, preservation/mitigation plan, No. 23. We don't have that. And we're
mandated by State law, Mr. Chairman, to provide access trails to the mountain for gathering
rights, and we just heard that there is an old stepping stone trail. So what, we're just going to
keep a little section of it? As decision makers, I would think that that information should've
been provided in the report as required by the County Code and-CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: I'm getting to a question.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. And then afterwards I have a comment. So, proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Several years ago, the same concern came up about incomplete
applications and at the time the Planning Department, in fact Mayor Arakawa said that no
further--no, he was Chair of the Land Use Committee at the time--that he wouldn't accept any
more applications for process through the Land Use Committee unless the Planning Department
assured us that all the application requirements had been met. And the Planning Department, at
the time, said that they would make sure that was done. That lasted about six months.
The other thing I passed out to Members is a copy of photographs that I took myself--I'm sorry,
our color copier went down, but I think it's clear enough--that shows ... this is only the beach
access areas south of Wailea. I didn't take anything north. All of our north beaches, north of this
area are also overstressed. But we have to determine that, that if we approve this, we're not
going to be adversely impacting recreational areas, environmentally sensitive areas ... and there's
no analysis as to what the impact will be of 1,400 units on Makena Beach, on any of the beach
access areas that are already overstressed. To me, you know, I'm, I'm really disappointed that
the Department is not more responsible in, in doing, in requiring a complete application upfront,
number one, and then doing an adequate analysis of what the impacts might be so that when they
give this report to us, this is all we have to read, Mr. Chair, instead of five binders worth of
documentation that comes in after the fact. This is not smart growth planning.
So my question to Ms. Suyama is has there been any consideration or, or analysis in regards to
how 1,400 units in Wailea 670 will impact the public beaches that we have in the area?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Director?
MS. SUYAMA: There isn't any reference to it. The ... we rely on the Parks Department to comment on
the impacts the project has on park facilities, and that's not only land-based facilities, but your
beach access and your shoreline recreational resources.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, it's easy to pass the buck and say we rely on other
agencies to give us comments, but it's hard for them to give comments if the application doesn't
give them enough information .. .in order to make a comment on. And I don't see anything in
here that talks about our beaches and that is a public resource that our public ... deserves to have
access to, and if you don't have parking, you don't have access. And if all of our beach parks
are ... are at maximum right now and over maximum--Members, if you look at this, you can see
the parking at Makena Beach. The lots are not only full, but the driveway into the lots are full
and Makena Road outside the parking lots, people are parking. All along Makena Road people
are parking on the roadway in order to access the shoreline. So where's the plan to mitigate the
impact to this resource that this project might have? We don't know. I mean we can't tell these
people they can't come use our beaches, and we have no guarantee that they're only going to be
here two months out of the year. You have to, you have to plan for the maximum build-out and
not just count on, you know, some marketing ... um ... determination that, that these homes will
only be lived in by second and third homeowners who will only be here a couple months out of
the year. We don't have any guarantee of that at all.
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So ... um .. .is there any movement as Deputy Director for the Department to ... go back to the
checklist to make sure that before you accept an application that all of these requirements and the
analysis that goes with it and the mitigation plan that follows the analysis, if you find adverse
impact? Is there any movement in the Department to go back to doing that so that when we get a
report from you, you've done the homework for us, all we have to do is read the report and then
we can make a determination if the impact is something we can live with?
MS. SUYAMA: In, in response to that, the Department does do the checklist that's identified in 19.510,
and we send you a copy of the checklist when the application is forwarded to show that the
applicant in their application have addressed the issues within the checklist. Basically, it's saying
that your application needs to have all of these things. There are sometimes in the checklist that,
especially if it's a smaller application, it's not applicable in, in terms of the application because
you look at what the site specifics are. I believe that was done for this application. We respond
back in terms of the reports that go before the Commission and this Council based upon the
information that we have to date, which is the information that's provided by the applicant, the
information that's provided by the agencies, the information that's provided by the public. And
in many cases when agencies find the reports to be inadequate, they will let us know. They will
inform us that they need a new TIAR because it hadn't been done properly. They would inform
us that there is another study that should be done in, in .. .in response to their concerns. But
without that coming from the agencies, the Department does not have the resources that can
determine that whether a traffic impact analysis that was done, was done basically in the
methodology that's approved by the DOT, that the results are the, are the correct results, and the
mitigation is proper. We rely on the other agencies to do that because they have the specific
technical resources to do that-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. SUYAMA: --and the same thing with Parks.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Let me just mention, since you brought that up ... you know, yeah,
you rely on the agencies, but you don't seem to wait for 'em to give you the information on the
traffic impact analysis. It says, comments from DOT, traffic impact analysis and, if applicable, a
traffic master plan, which includes but which is not limited to comments from the Department of
Transportation. You guys brought this project forward in 2000 without an adequate traffic
analysis, without comments from DOT. When it went forward in October of2001 after they, the
Planning Commission said this is inadequate, you guys need to give us more information, you
need to go meet with community people, and they did that. A year later it went back to the
Planning Commission in October of 2001. At that time, the traffic impact analysis still had not
been commented on by DOT. In November--but yet you went ahead and processed it. Let me
finish. In November, DOT sent a letter with 32 comments, after it already had passed out of the
Planning Commission, with 32 comments of inadequacy on the Traffic Impact Analysis Report.
Now that's my point, Ms. Suyama, that should've been done before the application had ever been
processed. And I don't know why it was such a, you know, all-fired hurry to get this application
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off the docks and forwarded, you know, to us when it's been languishing here for six years while
all this info ... , additional information had to be sought out.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's my point.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Member Anderson, thank you. Madam Director, do you want to respond?
MS. SUYAMA: In, in response to that, the agencies tells us what they feel is inadequate. But once the
agency comes out with their recommendation--and in the case of the DOT, their recommendation
was pro-rata sharing as a recommended condition--we take it that they have looked at the
information, they've agreed with the information, and they've come now, come out with their
recommendation. And before that was sent to the D ... , to the Planning Commission, the DOT
came out with their recommendation to the Commission as well as to this Council.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, prior to recognizing you again for your Q&A, the Chair
would just like to interject a comment. When this request for the analysis was made back on our
January 31 8t meeting, that was roughly six weeks ago. Just for the public's knowledge, every
Member of this body had an opportunity to ask some, some of the questions that are being asked
right now. And then I, I respect, Member Anderson, your, your concerns that the report may not
meet, you know, what you believe should be in this report, but out of fairness to the Department,
I believe they were working off of what the Committee wanted from our January 31 8t meeting.
So, I'd just like to get, put that in there out of fairness to both sides of the issue here. So,
Member Anderson, if you can continue with your line of questioning.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, I, I'm not going to belabor this, Mr. Chair, I'm just
trying to make a point that in the future I hope, especially for large projects like this, that the
Department follows the, the actual requirements in the County Code because it makes our job so
difficult. How can we meet these criteria for approval if we don't have these impact analysis that
are required in the County Code? You know, it seems like it doesn't really matter, you
know. .. whatever the developer puts forward seems to be adequate enough and whatever
agencies say seems to be okay, and I don't believe that's the way the County Code is written. I
think that we need to get more independent analysis out of the Department. And as I said, I've
read so many reports over the years, it used to be that when you read a Planning Department
report, it was an analysis--negative and positive--ofthe project, and all we're getting now is just
a regurgitation of what the applicant provides. And, to me, that is not meeting the County Code
requirement, it doesn't give us the information we need to be able to actually say with assurance
that when I make this decision, that the outcome will not adversely affect or interfere with any of
these things: private or public schools, parks or playgrounds, water systems, sewage and solid
waste. We don't know that because all the decision and the actual nitty-gritty of what they're
going to be doing is going to be after we approve this.
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So, I just want you folks to realize that when people down in South Maui and people all over this
County who come to South Maui for our beautiful beaches can't find a place to park to enjoy the
beach with their family, they're going to be blaming us. And you know why? Because nobody
did the analysis to see what the impact is gonna be and how much worse it's going to make our
parks. And if we knew that, maybe we could condition this, this application and say you know
what, you gotta put some of that $5 million towards extending the parking lots at Makena Beach.
We could mitigate it, but we're not given the tools to allow us to do that. .. .I'm through,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo, do you have questions for the
Department?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I'm done with the Department, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Members. At this point, the Chair will excuse the Director for
the moment and we'll try and .. .I believe the Fire--Staff, is the Fire Department, excuse me,
Police Department or Fire Department have a representative?
MS. NAKATA: I believe Police is on their way, but they haven't arrived yet.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. At this point, Members, I would like to recognize the
Corporation Counsel for a consideration as we await the arrival of the Fire Depart ... , or Fire and
Police. The Chair... you know, we are looking at two bills to be addressed today. The Chair
wanted, had made a request to the Corporation Counsel to give the Members another option.
Rather than considering taking action on two separate bills, to look at a second option of just
addressing one bill, consolidating both bills, and I would just like you to share some information
with the Committee for consideration should it, the will of the body would want to go in that
direction or stay with just addressing two bills separately. So, I would like to recognize Mr.
Giroux, if he could give us a brief overview of that.
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. Yes, Chair, we were asked to look into consolidating this bill. Upon
looking at the ... at what was done in the past, there were two bills, one that was addressing an
amendment to Ordinance No. 2171 in 1992 and there was also a bill to change the zoning of
another parcel that was contained in, in this proposal to create Wailea 670. Upon looking at, at
the procedure, it was evident that it would be cleaner to take the action under one bill and rather
than amend Ordinance No. 2171 to repeal it, and that way we would take action upon the whole
project and take action upon zoning both parcels at the same time. And what this would do it
would allow us to as, as a Committee to have, only have to look at one set of conditions which
would be carried on both parcels. A major concern in, in order to clean that up in that situation is
that the original ordinance did not have any conditions that included impacts such as housing
and, I believe, traffic. What we wanted to do was to make sure that the conditions were clear
that they would run jointly and severally with both parcels in the event that if ownership were to
be changed in the future, it would be clear that the conditions would be recorded on, on both
properties. So that, that was the intent. Basically, as far as the, the outcome, it's basically the
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same. However, by, by repealing the ordinance and just having one set of conditions it makes for
a cleaner bill, and it also as far as when the, the Council is taking action as far as amending the
bill, there's not going to be any question about which parcel the condition will run with. It will
run with both.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, Mr. Giroux, the parcels as specifically speaking, can you give us the
number designations?
MR. GIROUX: The TMKs? Let me see ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Or you could just give us the acreage of the two? I believe it should .. .is that for-MR. GIROUX: Right, yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: --separating 267 acres from ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: ... either 402-MR. GIROUX: That's 402 acres and the other one is .. .let's see .. .I believe 267.65.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So your, so in a nutshell your comments are basically to consolidate rather
than having one bill that addresses the 402 acres with conditions in that bill and the other bill
with a separate set of conditions for the 267 acres, and to basically mesh them, put them together
with all the conditions that addresses the total acreage of 670 acres? Am I correct in that
assessment?
MR. GIROUX: That is correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Well, Members, the floor is open for questions of Corporation Counsel.
Member Anderson, followed by Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. We received a list at the last meeting of all the
bills ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... and, and it would be helpful if, if maybe ... you know, it's hard
to understand what he's saying when we don't see in front of us what he's referencing; and it
would be helpful if, if we could provide him with a copy of this list and, and then he could tell us
what bills he says we, we're doing away with and what bills we're combining so that we know
exactly. Would that be helpful?

- 37 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 14,2007

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. GIROUX: Yeah. Chair, I, I do have that list.
CHAIR MOLINA: You do have that list? Okay, if you'd like-MR. GIROUX: I believe I do.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Members, do you all have that list?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It lists four bills, Members. It says, bills and proposed revisions.
MR. GIROUX: It's got, I believe, seven items? Is that the one?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. GIROUX: Yes. Okay. I, I can work off of that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be helpful. Thank you.
MR. GIROUX: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Giroux, can you go ahead? And, and you know what, Mr.... before you go
with that, I'd like to recognize Member Johnson for a question and then you can proceed with the
request from Member Anderson. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, because of, you know, the. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start
3a)-- ... this option which I had not heard until Mr. Giroux just went through it. Because it's
something that usually if you're taking action the way that we post. ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... you have two separate bills. Now if we're going to ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: .. .if the body chooses to go in the direction that he's suggesting or,
or even just offering for consideration, because of posting what is the ramification of that?
Because if we're going to go down that road, I don't want to go through all this stuff all over
again and then find out oh, cannot take ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... cannot do anything.
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CHAIR MOLINA: That's a good, good point, Member Johnson. Mr. Giroux, can we have your opinion
on that?
MR. GIROUX: Chair, my understanding is that all, all versions were posted on the agenda, on the Land
Use agenda. So it, it's a matter of just choosing the ... the, I guess, procedural route to get to the
same end as far as to change the zoning. So these have all been posted for consideration. The
public has gotten a chance to see the agenda and to see ... the different title, the titles, and as far
as the explanation is is that it's just how you want to go about it procedurally. It should not affect
your deliberations.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And, and I understand that, but so many times ... you know, if
we're looking at consolidation and something, even though it's stated on the record is there for
our approval, I don't have a specific consolidated bill before me to look at. Or do we have it
somewhere in our binder?
MR. GIROUX: I believe it should be in the binder-CHAIR MOLINA: Staff?
MR. GIROUX: --via correspondence.
MS. NAKATA: Yes, Mr. Chair. On the Committee's agenda for today, the consolidated bill that Deputy
Corporation Counsel Giroux is referring to is Item No.2, correspondence dated September 29-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MS. NAKATA: --2006.
CHAIR MOLINA: September 29,2006, the attachment to that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Alright. I, I just. . .I thought it was all part of the same consideration
that we've always had. So, I didn't realize that it was a, a differentiation ofwhat-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
So ...

--we've previously considered and what you're now suggesting.

MR. GIROUX: I believe at the last Land Use hearing we had already a draft posted, I, I believe.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh. And I believe that was through a correspondence from the former Land
Use Chair, Mr. Carroll that had made a request to Corporation Counsel to get your comments and
consideration for this as well, I believe. Am I correct?
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MR. GIROUX: I believe that's accurate.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I don't know, this spans so many years ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah .... (chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: .. .it's difficult to keep track from one meeting to the next. Okay.
Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: This is a complex item to say the least, Member Johnson, with a long history.
So ... okay, Mr. Giroux, if you want to go ahead and proceed and walk the Committee through.
MR. GIROUX: Okay. If, if you look at the, the list, we have taken action on No.1, and that was done
at the last hearing. It's Item Nos. 2 and 3 which basically have the Change in Zoning, but it's
divided by the two different acreages, the 400 and the 200 acreages. It is Item NO.4 which is the
consolidated bill, where instead of amending the acreage that was zoned and conditioned, we are
now repealing that in order to deal with the conditions and the rezone and, and the zoning in one
bill.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, comments or questions? Is everybody somewhat clear on this option that
we may have to cons ... , we may consider today or shall I say tonight, possibly? Member
Johnson, you still had a, another question?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My, my only question is because if we're looking at this as a
consolidation, the action that was taken at the last meeting, how does that interrelate or does it
impact what we would be considering now?
MR. GIROUX: No-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Does it not-MR. GIROUX: --it, it should not change that because the ... what, what we took action on was a bill for
an ordinance repealing Chapter 19.90, which is your Project District. .. which encompasses both
properties.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and-MR. GIROUX: So, so it's ... within that, within that both acreages are considered already and, and
that's why we thought it would be most proficient to also do the zoning which would encompass
both properties.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and, and I understand that. With the repeal of that, there
were--and correct me if I'm wrong--there were conditions that were attached to that particular
section that was repealed? Is that correct?
MR. GIROUX: ... Okay, let me, let me clarify... . (chuckle) . .. I want to go as slow and as clear as
possible. Item No. 1. .. the repeal of Chapter 19.90 is basically an ordinance altogether setting
out the parameters of the, the Project District of Wailea 670. So that. .. by repealing it and then
putting in the new parameters ... the .. .I wouldn't say that they're conditions, it's just that
they're, they describe the project, the extent of the project. The two other ordinances that we are
consolidating take care of just the zoning issue and the conditions of zoning. So if we repeal
Ordinance No. 2171, that is a previous zoning of the property. If you repeal it, you're also
repealing the conditions and when you take action on Item .. .if you decide to take action on Item
No.4, the new conditions will supersede all the others. So if you, if you choose to pick and
choose from the old conditions and put them in the new ones, they'll be there. So, so it. .. you
don't have to deal with the, with the idea of amending the conditions, you just create new
conditions and those would supersede the prior conditions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And that, that is where I have a little bit because--obviously,
you're the attorney, I'm not--it sometimes is difficult when you're looking at the filings done
when they run with the property. When something runs with the land at a given point in time,
have all of those parameters that were applied at that point in time if there were conditions, if
there were certain requirements that were to have been completed? I guess my concern is when
we do that, are we in a position where we can safely say oh, yes, everything that was contained
within that ordinance that was originally passed has been complied with and so we're
comfortable moving forward with a new ordinance that, let's say, takes up all of the new
conditions that we're thinking of adding in? The, the one thing, Mr. Giroux, that I'm looking at
is, okay, if there was a requirement to deposit certain amount of money or a ball field or have a
golf course--well, none of those things have actually taken place yet--and yet, obviously,
somebody at some point in time thought it was really important. And as was pointed out by
Member Anderson, the Council at that given point in time passed an ordinance and what we're
being asked to do now is basically say oh, well, we think that conditions have changed or we
think that maybe that wasn't a good route to go, and now we're deferring to the
recommendations of Parks Director... to basically go down a different road, and I'm just not sure
of the ramifications of that. Because I don't want to find out five years down the road that
somebody is posing some kind of a legal challenge because those conditions were applicable and
they were never fulfilled. You understand what I'm saying?
MR. GIROUX: I understand the question. Yeah. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
MR. GIROUX: I, I. .. this is a, a legislative act, zoning is a legislative act. So when you take it upon
yourself to repeal a prior ordinance, the, the effect would be to basically... nullify the, the prior
act, and so if those conditions are not met and that is the, if that is the will of the legislative body,
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then, then the new conditions will supersede that. There will not be any more, I guess,
fulfillment of the prior conditions. If the will is to have those conditions to continue on, then it is
within the legislative power to have that condition remain if you put it in the new conditions.
And, and so that, that's the power of the legislature. You, you are changing the law and you are
creating a new law. If you wish the old conditions to continue to run, you, you're put in the
position that you can continue, though, a new. .. as a new condition, have that same condition. If
you do not have it, then that condition will not be enforceable, the prior condition would not be
enforceable. It would be superseded.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. So when we rescind, we basically go back to square one as if
that particular ordinance never existed?
MR. GIROUX: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Anderson, you had a question or
shall I have Mr. Giroux proceed?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I, I got my question answered. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Mr. Giroux, proceed?
MR. GIROUX: Chair, I, I believe I'm, I'm done.
CHAIR MOLINA: Is that it?
MR. GIROUX: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: The ... so that's ... okay, Members, what I'll do is at a later point if you have any
more questions for Mr. Giroux, we'll have it, I'll recognize it at a later point in our meeting. I've
noticed the Police Department is here, and I believe we have Acting Captain Ibara as well as
Captain Hickle or is it. .. Officer Hickle, I should say. I believe that I saw a uniform person out
in the gallery. Staff, can we call them up here? I know they're very busy and I know we had
questions for them. And I believe the Fire Chief is on his way, if he's not here already. . .. We do
want to take advantage of our uniform personnel while they're here. They are, they have very,
very busy schedules as we all know. So if you will permit me, Members, to have them
recognized. Maybe I was just seeing things, but I thought I saw a blue uniform. Okay. . . .I've
been told Police Department is on the way. Okay. It's like waiting for the cavalry.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. . (chuckle} ...
MR. GIROUX: 911.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, shall we call 911? I don't know if we'll go that far, but. ..
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. . (chuckle) ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, I've just been informed that although we do have one of our officers here, the
preference is to wait for the second officer, the second officer is not here. So we will wait.
When the second officer arrives, we will then have them here. Staff, is the Fire Chief here by
any chance as well?
MS. NAKATA: I did not see him outside the Chamber, but he is on his way.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I know we were informed earlier that the Chief would be here in ten minutes.
So must be the Police and Fire ... must be having some various emergencies
around.. . (chuckle) . .. the island. So anyway, for the Members' information as far as how we
will proceed the rest of the day, the Chair's intent is to take a dinner break at 5:00 p.m. today. I
believe we have a lot more to discuss, obviously. So while we await the Department, I would
like to call upon some of our other resource personnel. We have Deputy Director of Public
Works Mr. Miyamoto, if you have any additional comments or any additional input or questions
for the Department. .. the floor is now open for you .... Okay, Mr. Director?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair, we have no comments to offer at this time. We're just prepared for
questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Committee Members, I'm trying to take advantage of the time, while we
await the Police and Fire Department, to recognize some of our other resource personnel. Are
there any questions for the Public Works Department at this time which relates to the project?
... Member Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's what we're here for, I guess, huh? Mr. Miyamoto, did you
review the June '05 Traffic Impact Analysis Report?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes, I did.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And .. .I know you wrote a letter to 'em, but I don't know where it
is in all of this. So could you reiterate ... and, and, you know, just. . . (sigh) . .. to save us all a lot
of grief here if I can, just reiterate what you found was inadequate and then what they did to
respond, in response-MR. MIYAMOTO: Basically-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: --and, and if you're satisfied.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Okay. Basically when we reviewed the report, we reviewed it for basically
everything: the content, graphics, consistency. So a lot of our comments related to being
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consistent. If one graphic showed a particular roadway, we wanted the other graphic to show
that same roadway. So the, the majority of. . .I think it was 30-plus comments, I think we had,
were purely consistency comments that we had. For example, like South Kihei Road, the speed
limit varies based on what part of the roadway you were. A statement was made previously that
it was one particular amount, when we said, well, to be more accurate we want it to say that it
varies from between 20 and 30 or whatever it was at the time. So the basic study pretty much
answers all our questions and it, it identified some deficiencies that they were looking at
addressing, and looking at the, the conditions that were provided, the study pretty much
addresses our concerns at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you know, last year, the last time we discussed this in the last
term ... Brennon Morioka was here and he told us that there would be no Federal dollars coming
to Maui to improve Piilani Highway because we have not identified an additional two-lane
arterial roadway. So Piilani because of rights-of-way is constrained to the size it is right now,
except that it, hopefully someday, will be improved to Federal standards, but we'll never have
another lane there. Because the community chose against expanding South Kihei Road with
another lane, another two lanes and also the North-South Collector Road with another two lanes,
then South Maui is now short of having the required two lanes ... um ... and my question to you
is how we're gonna, how are we gonna address that? And it's not just a matter of not getting any
more Federal dollars because we don't have the two lanes that is, that are required, but how
we're gonna mitigate that down the road?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh. Mr. Chair. In our discussions with the State DOT, they are currently in the
process of. .. contracting a consultant to go ahead and update their South Maui Traff... ,
Transportation Plan, and as part of that transportation plan they will evaluate the additional two
lanes, whether it be mauka of the existing development on the mauka side of Piilani Highway,
which would be mauka of the treatment plant, mauka of the-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Maui Meadows.
MR. MIYAMOTO: --Maui Meadows. As far as the limits of that study, I'm, I'm not sure ... we had not
been in discussions with the State DOT regarding that, but-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But, Mike, you know the area and there's no other place for
another two lanes that I know of. ..
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... and that's ... so that's what I'm asking you. Is the only place
where we can get another two lanes, you know, running ... per ... , running laterally...
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. .is mauka ofPiilani?
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MR. MIYAMOTO: That's basically what the State has told us. Basically, because of the decisions
made by the community of South Kihei, as you stated, on South Kihei Road and the North-South
Collector and their plans for Piilani Highway being limited to four lanes, the only alternative to
run parallel to the shoreline would be mauka of the existing development, that's the golf course,
the treatment plant. Where it takes off exactly from the south end, whether it's mauka of
the ... Maui Meadows or actually starts just north of Maui Meadows, that's something the State
will decide.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I mean ... good for them. We're the ones that have the
bottleneck down at that end, you know, I mean ... and this is one of my biggest concerns about
this project is when it was originally conceived, it was conceived because Piilani was going to be
extended right through this project and Up country so that we would have, you know, another
access or another...
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... exit out of South Maui, and my concern is that we're putting a
lot of people at the end of a dead-end road here ...
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... with no adequate evacuation plan at all.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We ... and for those of you who didn't hear last term--was it last
year?--when we had Civil Defense come and talk to us, they said that if you're in South Maui,
especially down at that end and there is an emergency, whether it's a tsunami or all the kiawe
scrub starts burning--I'm looking for my map--you might as well just put on your tennis shoes
and start running. Don't even bother to get in your car. So, I just want you all to know that, that
that's ... that's the situation we're putting people in. So, I want to see how. . .if we did a--of
course, none of these maps ... they're all just like the one project. ... (sigh). .. That's another
thing ... we should, we should have maps that show it in context with surrounding property.
Good grief. There isn't even a map here that I could use to, to see how, where that alignment,
and would that be like considered a collector road or would it have to be highway standards in
order for the State to put it on their STIP and to get Federal money for it?
MR. MIYAMOTO: You're correct. It would have to be designated as a collector roadway to utilize
Federal funds for it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So ... um ... you know, I'd like to see how that would fit into this
project because this project abuts Maui Meadows and you're not going to get a road through
Maui Meadows.
- 45 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 14,2007

MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So it's going to have to be mauka of that and it. .. you know, to me
we, we need to see that in this plan and see how it fits in because the people that are living in, in,
in this future project. .. um ... they need to have--you know, and it's not just this project, and
that's another thing I'm upset about. If. .. you know, the Planning Department should've given
us what the cumulative impact is going to be, and that means if Makena builds out, Wailea 670
builds out, Wailea Resort builds out, how many people are we putting at the end of a dead-end
road and, and how we can we plan this mauka roadway within these projects that are currently
now coming forward so that we have a way to mitigate the impact? I mean to me, Chair, we
should be doing that right now because there is no other option except that roadway and if we, if
we entitle this project in a manner that is going to constrict the ability of that new collector road
and, you know. .. um ... we should be looking at that right now. We should be looking at, at that
in the context of Wailea 670, in the context ofMakena, so we can see how that road is going to
go. Do you have any comments or any ideas on that, Mr. Miyamoto?
MR. MIYAMOTO: I guess I'll pull back on my memory of some preliminary alignments that they had
shown, and I guess to sort of respond to what you're saying ... the .. .if! remember, recall, an old
preliminary master plan showed that the additional two lanes would start just north of the Maui
Meadows development and then would veer off mauka and through that area-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, it would only start there?
MR. MIYAMOTO: That's what I last recall, but I can't speak to what the State's doing on their new and
updated plan. That, that's something they would have to answer to. And with the construction of
the Kihei-Upcountry connector to Haliimaile that would also ... that's further north, but as you
say, that would be another option once that roadway is constructed for people to evacuate the
area.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, I see this as a big problem, Mr. Chairman,
because--I'm looking at the Kihei Traffic Master Plan and .. .it's a great plan, but it's not worth a
dime now because it was all based on the extension of Piilani, Piilani going through Wailea and
then coming up above Makena ... and now that option is dead, and that was an option when this
project first came forward. The Planning Commission leaned on it, the State Land Use
Commission leaned on it and now. .. you know, it's taken off the map and there's no alternative
being presented. So, I think that that is totally irresponsible that we should be making a decision
now knowing where we're going to have another additional road and how it might fit into
Wailea 670. You know, Wailea 670 is actually, exactly lines up with the mauka edge of Maui
Meadows. So if they're talking about mauka ofMaui Meadows and starting it here?
MR. MIYAMOTO: No, no, no. I meant north of Maui Meadows with the intersection with, on Piilani
Highway.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh. Oh, oh, okay. . .. And, and you've only heard this verbally?
You got nothing in writing or no ... ?
MR. MIYAMOTO: I, I'd have to check with our staff, our engineering staff to see what additional
information they may have available. But for me right now, that's all that I have right now is that
they're in the process of contracting a consultant. They certainly have other priorities for Maui,
being the Lahaina bypass and the Paia bypass.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, Chief Kaupalolo from
the Fire Department has just walked in. If there are no more additional--Member Ander. .. ,
Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Mike, I don't know if you were present during the review that
Colleen Suyama gave us in her analysis of some of the things that we're looking at, some of the
challenges, I guess, if you will. On page 58 and 59, we didn't really focus on this, but it's the
intersection, signalization, modifications, the enhancement of the east-west connector streets.
On page 59, I was sort of shocked to see that Piilani Highway... the recommended signalization
is Kaonoulu, Welakahao, Kanani, Keonekai, and Okolani. Now, how is Piilani going to continue
to operate basically at the level of service, 'cause it was supposed to be, originally, like a bypass
road? Now it's going to be uh, uh, uh ... stop, stop, stop, and I can't tell you--even now if people
say the signals are synchronized in Lahaina.. . (chuckle) . .. think again.
They're not
synchronized when you're traveling at the speed limit. So anyway, what is going to happen and
what is your position as to how this whole traffic or transportation system is going to operate if
the DOT is basically going to recommend all of these signals?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director?
MR. MIYAMOTO: In looking at the list I guess the only two intersections that aren't currently in
design--I guess Okolani is currently being designed by the State to install a traffic signal there;
Keonekai has one; Kanani, they just recently completed the, the installation of the traffic signal;
and Welakahao, I'm not sure of, but Kaonoulu, I would imagine with the construction of the
Kihei-Upcountry roadway that, that intersection will be a major intersection and will probably be
signalized. Whether it's the State or a developer, whoever does will be paying for that. The ... to
speak to the, the signal coordination along Lahaina, in recent conversations with the State DOT,
they admit they need to relook at it. They have monies for the consultant to, to go back and look
at it because they had an outage and so the timing of all of that--all their good work may have
been damaged by this power outage that they suffered. So they're, they're relooking at it. I
know when they had first completed it, we had a lot of good comments about it. Planning
Commissioner Hedani said, oh, it was great, but he noticed that after a certain event that it had
changed and as part of Intrawest Lot 4, they had an account set up for the consultant to go out
and look at the, the timing, and that's one of the things they, they told them yesterday, that you
need to have your consultant reevaluate the signal progression to make sure it's working the way
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they had designed it. And so I imagine the same type of work will be done for Piilani Highway.
Typically when you do signal progression, you can either make it very stringent where you favor
the main line, Piilani Highway. That would result in longer backups on the side streets. So it's
something the State will have to work with and they'll, they'll come to a decision as to how to
optimize that corridor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I guess specific to this particular development, though, I
go back to the old question, you know, and on page 3 of the item that was handed out by
Member Anderson says, the application, if granted, would not adversely affect or interfere with
public/private schools, parks, playgrounds, but then it says drainage, roadway, and transportation
systems or other public requirements, conveniences, and improvements. Simply to even
evacuate, to traverse an area--and I'm not saying that Wailea 670 would be responsible for all of
this; obviously, with or without them ... there's going to be problems. But I'm looking, as
Member Anderson pointed out, we're trying to look at the big picture and then fit each one of
these developments as a component that's integrated into an operating system. And for me, I just
look at it and I just can't fathom how it's going to function given, I guess, some of the initial
responses that DOT is really giving us and kind of. .. the plans that we're looking at.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I see that there's a disconnect between the specific project we're
looking at and how does that fit into the big picture. And so that's why I'm asking you the
question that I'm asking you, is when you're looking at this, how you approach it, is it going to
function as it does now and will Wailea 670, if it's constructed, continue to provide the level of
service and the operating, I guess, system that we have currently and not worsen it? And I'm just
not getting that.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I don't know if you can answer it. It's kind of a rhetorical question,
but do you look at the bigger impacts, too?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director?
MR. MIYAMOTO: That's one of the things that the State, the Statewide Transportation--is it a plan
or... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 3b)-- ... Statewide. They, they have a... they were working
on a transportation model that will simulate traffic throughout the island, and that's one of the
specific things that, you know, we want to use that model for. They are going to develop a model
and then eventually they'll turn it over to the County for the County's use, and that's the kind of
things that we want to look at. We want to use, utilize that model to look at specifically, like you
say, a cumulative impact. Regarding the Wailea 670 project, I think one of the things that, that
came out real positive was that the State Department of Transportation required them to sort of
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have a joint effort between the Wailea 670 project, the Wailea pro ... , Resort development, and
the Makena Resort development, and that study that they had put together sort of helps not only
to give you a, a... time, equal share or a fair share amount, but it also can give you an idea of
timing, when are things going to reach a critical point where that, you know, these improvements
are going to have to be, be implemented. And so typically on a large project we do phase studies
and we look at those types of things, those types of studies. For example, like Maui Lani, we, we
continually ask them to update their, their traffic study because the road patterns are different
and, and the, the phasing may be a little bit different. So we always look for additional
information from them.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I, I. . .I know it's a difficult question, but anyway I just, I'm
glad at least that's coming. It's too bad that we don't have it now.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Pontanilla ... well, I'll recognize you
and then after that I'm going to excuse Deputy Director Miyamoto and have Chief Kaupalolo,
and then at a later point if there's a need for additional questions for the Public Works Director,
I'll acknowledge that. Mr. Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maybe the Deputy had already answered this question. As,
as far as the Up country bypass road, do, do you know when that thing is planned for or, or what
is the target that the State is looking at. ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... the Federal government?
MR. MIYAMOTO: As, as far as I know recently, I think they just hired a consultant to start the design
work on that, that project. I had been involved in part of the planning process when I was in my
previous employment. But in conversations with the, the State, they currently have a consultant
onboard that's doing the design .. .I imagine design, right-of-way, acquisition. If right-of-way
takes a couple years, then design takes about a year, two years, you're talking four years before
they start construction, if not, sooner. . .if segments can be constructed sooner.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The second question that I had... (cleared throat) . .. this is in
regards to the North-South Collector Road. I know it's supposed to have been a four-lane
highway, now it's two with ... bike lanes and, and walk ... , walkable areas. In, in regards to
Federal funding, can the County approach the Federal government for Federal dollars to continue
the North-South Collector Road?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Chair. Currently, we are working with the State regarding ... State and Feds with
regarding Federal funding, and one of the items that, that has been pointed out is that this study
about the additional two lanes to provide the so-called corridor capacity parallel to the shoreline,
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and that's one of the, the requirements before we can continue on. We're continuing on with our
part, getting things designed and try and working with developers to help, help fund some of the
construction. Well, we're working on ... we're somewhat awaiting the State's master plan to
come out and include this additional two lanes to give us an idea of what the implications are and
how much work the County is going to be required to do.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So as far as our responsibility in--I, I know we've condemned land to
ensure that we have space for the North-South Collector Road. So we'll continue to do that-MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes, we are.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --as part of our responsibility?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes. Yes, we are doing that.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Member Anderson, I'm going to ask you to hold
your questions for the Public Works Department until after we get the, the Chief up here first,
and then, Mr. Miyamoto, so if you can-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: --hang around. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm happy to go along, go with your plan. I just would like to
inform the Deputy that I have questions regarding sewer and traffic impact fees so that when he
does return, he can maybe-CHAIR MOLINA: Prepare.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --prepare. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. ChiefKaupalolo, if you'll please come up and take
the seat before us. And if memory serves me correct, the request for the Chief was made by
Member Johnson? Okay. Proceed, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thank you very much, and I know you've been busy with those
accidents out there, too. Anyway, I, I wanted to ... basically frame what I'm going to say because
you weren't here when I asked my initial question. We had one of the testifiers bring up the
issue of evacuation, first responders, public safety, you know, how in the Kihei-Makena area we
have particular challenges which I know you've been dealing with for a long time. Even though
we have the station located out there, sometimes the fires, you know, they'll, they'll basically
occur in areas where it's difficult for people to evacuate and it's difficult for first responders
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many times because now you have such a wide area basically to cover to address every single
concern and, of course, with all of the growth that's occurred in the community. Even in some
areas in California, I see now these brand new subdivisions are being threatened by wildfires.
My question has to do with a paper that was handed out--but I'll just read it just in case you
don't, you're not familiar with it. But we're trying to or I'm trying to determine--and this would
be on page 4 of a handout that was given us by Member Anderson--in order for us to comply
with Title 19, Chapter 19.510, all these conditions. County Council may grant a Change in
Zoning if all of the following criteria are met, but then on the second page it just says the
conditions shall be imposed if the Council finds them necessary to prevent circumstances which
may be adverse to public health, safety, and welfare. Conditions shall be reasonably conceived
to mitigate the impacts emanating from the land use change and shall meet the following criteria.
No.1, public shall be protected from potentially deleterious effects of the proposed use; and
No.2, that the need for public services created by the proposed use shall be fulfilled; and that's
where my question, tying it in with what the testifier said and also with the impacts of 1,400
housing units and the impact on your Department, the public services that you would need to
provide. We did see that there may be some little areas reserved for your needs, I guess, within
this development for land, I guess, reservation where you may want to construct additional
facilities. But how specifically does this development address the needs of your Department and
how will you be able to mitigate some of the concerns that we're facing, whether it's evacuation,
emergency shelters, fires, you know, all of these things? 'Cause I know as a first responder you,
you get always impacted.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Chief?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, I know that's a big question, but-CHAIR MOLINA: If you can remember all of that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --do the best you can.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you. Thank you and good afternoon. Sorry I was a little late coming in.
Traffic seems to be a little busy out there. But thank you, Member Johnson. You know when,
when we were approached with the project, I think we looked at, you know, the long-term effect
of it and how that would impact the Department in terms of providing the level of service that
we, we have identified for that area. We also looked at what was there at the present time. We
have the new Wailea Station that's currently out there and pretty much that is able to, to, to
address the needs that we have there. Certainly as these new developments comes up in, in these
districts they do impact, impact the Department in terms of are, are we able to provide, again,
that level of service that we identify.
We looked at the project more on, on a general basis that if it did impact us, what would we need
to, to, to identify with the developer. One of them is that definitely with the increase in the
number of units there or homes there, that would increase the level of response for the Fire
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Department--more bodies, more people, more response would, would probably be, you know,
likely.
The other was that was the infrastructure that we had there adequate enough to, to meet the needs
of this development. We certainly couldn't foresee or have a crystal ball on that, but through just
our past. .. planning or, or, you know, thinking on projects like this, we found out that it's wise
for us to go ahead and identify future lands either through GPAC or through the community
plans out there to at least identify should the needs of, of the community, you know, become one
that we need to provide additional. .. a fire station or equipment out there, we have the land or
the resources there. So that was kind of the rationale that we used in terms of identifying future
needs, if any, for this project, and I think in this project we did identify that we would like to
have a condition in there that some land be set aside and then the land in this particular case be in
an area where it's conducive to the operation we have. We certainly didn't want it next to a hotel
or next to a residential where whenever the alarm went off we would disturb the entire
neighborhood, but rather one that we could feel comfortable and the neighborhood also would be
comfortable with a station, if we need one.
The other area, you know, we looked at was, you mentioned, would be for evacuation purposes.
I think we're all aware of Kihei. We have a lower road there called South Kihei Road and then
we have the Piilani. Those converge at some point in Wailea. At some point along there, there
really... residents living beyond that have really no way of leaving should they need to leave for
whatever reason. It, it certainly would be in my thinking that, that we should identify, you know,
whether or not there is a need out there for residents living there to have a second way or a route
from those areas, whether it be to go Up country, through Kula, or whether it is to, to go through
Piilani, but certainly have some type of a, a, you know, exit. That's always been a strong
recommendation from fire service that life safety is always the, the highest priority... no less, no
doubt the residents or the so-called proposed development would also present those challenges to
the Department.
So, I think I would echo the same comments that, that maybe if the Police Department were
concerned about traffic and concerned about an evacuation route, and so would Civil Defense,
you know, I think we would echo those same line of comments that we are concerned, and if
there was a way for us to have that addressed, then certainly the Department would support that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you. And have you looked specifically because this is--and I
don't know if you have like a standard, but let's say if you have 1,400 households, for example,
how many households are generally able to be served? If, if let's say if it's in close proximity,
I'm sure you can serve, oh, you know, a larger number of households depending on the density.
But do you have a threshold that you use? Let's say if the Wailea Fire Station was built, how
many new households would that station serve?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
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MR. KAUPALOLO: Yeah, I'm going to be very honest. I, I don't have that data. And, and I know
where you're going with this and I think, you know, it's, it's something that, that probably we
should and, and we'd like to address to get a quantitative figure, you know, what, what. .. the
level of service that we could continue to provide and not over-impact us, I think, is what you're
leading to .. .is that could, could 15 firemen serve 1,500 people or 15,000 people? I, I don't have
that quantitative figure. I'm not sure, maybe Planning Department may have some data on that
or might even be able to share some--I'm not sure--but I think that's a fair question to ask the
Department and I'd, you know, like to try and see if we could provide that answer for Council.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I really appreciate that, and the other question which
I guess Member, you know, Chair Molina is not able to get someone from Civil Defense here
today, but with regard to emergency shelters. I know that's one of the big concerns because
when you're increasing the population in an ... you know, in that area if you have no way to
evacuate, then where do you put the people if there is need for shelter if there would be some
kind of a tsunami event or other emergency?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Yeah. I'm, I'm kind of. .. again, I would be in line with what Civil Defense would
be looking at in terms and in State, I, I think that there's kuleana to, to provide those kinds of
things. But I think certainly the Department would, would like to see something like that out
there, too. If there was a need for a, a shelter out there, you know, I believe that would be in the
best interest of the community.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But just so I'm clear about what your statement was, though, you
don't specifically have a study or know of a study that's been done to actually quantify how
many households are served by, you know, let's say one fire station, or that hasn't been
quantified to your knowledge?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Urn ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Yeah. You know, I'm trying to draw on that and I think there, there may be some
information regarding our response time and the number of, of households that we respond to
within a given timeframe and a... within a given distance. I'm, I'm really... can't recall that if
we did any type of those studies that would quantify it in, in that particular sense that you're
looking for. But I, I concur, I think that would be a real good information to have and, and,
again, I was thinking that maybe there, there would have been something that is out there by
either Planning, and I say that only because we've done a number of projects already and I think
these, these, you know, kinds of questions probably came up prior to myself sitting here as the
Chief. So, I'm thinking there may be historical data already there, but I'm just not, you know,
able to share that with you at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you so much. And, Mr. Chair, that's one of the things that at
some point in time I think it would be helpful if Planning does have that information. I didn't, I
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mean and it's been awhile since I've gone through all of these binders, but I don't recall seeing
the quantified data that would say 1,400 households would generate a need for a fire station, you
know, a high school, you know, all of these different components. So if somebody can point that
out to me or if the developer has it, that's fine. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, before--I'm sorry, Mr. Medeiros, followed by Member Anderson and
Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Chief, thanks for being here. Your current fire
station on Kilohana in Wailea, yeah, what's your staffing on that and what's your equipment on,
in that station?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Yes. We have right now an engine and we have also a tanker out there, and we
also have a ladder truck. We have a total out there of 15 personnel that's stationed per platoon.
We have three platoons out there that's compromised, comprises of the station personnel and
equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So it's a five-member shift?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Actually, we have, we have ten people onboard and we have a tanker driver. So
we go with 11 personnel on shift.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. And do you have a rescue component in this station?
MR. KAUPALOLO: At the Wailea Station, no we don't. The rescue is stationed out of Kahului Fire
Station.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And what's the radius coverage for that station?
MR. KAUPALOLO: If we're looking at from the rating of how we look at the coverage, it's a five
minute, five mile radius, similar to what the, I believe, ISO (Insurance Service Office Guide)
uses for coverage.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and in the Department's projections for needs in the future
have you identified a need for another station in the area?
MR. KAUPALOLO: In our long, long-term, long-range planning assessment we, we looked
at. . . {inaudible} . .. a, a regional process where as the region develop, what, what would be some
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of the needs we, we would need to identify, and, and one of them certainly was whether or not
we had an adequate level of, of fire protection out there. We, we try to ... assess the need as the
developments came up that certainly they would have an impact. The question was how much of
an impact, and I think this led to Council person's, you know, Johnson's, you know, question.
We're trying to extrapolate that, that data and trying to see what, what is the impact. Is it that,
that whenever a new development comes up we need to put a fire station or we need
supplemental equipment, or do we need a new fire truck? So, I think we, we try to draw on that
and, and look at it from that standpoint that in ten years what kind of an impact would this have
on the Department? We certainly try to think that way for the chiefs that are coming onboard.
Did we need to ... prepare and have at least land out there or a fire station out there upon
completion of the project? ... Um ... not, not being very sure that, that, you know, that would be
done, but try to ensure that we had some conditions in there that would provide that flexibility
for the chiefs that may be needing to make that kind of decision at the completion of the project.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And I heard you mention that normally when you select a site for a
new station, you try to be in a location where it doesn't. . .I think, what you said, be like in a
residential area where the operations of the station will disturb the quietness of the
neighborhood. But this project, you know, has a potential to have land available for Fire, Police,
and so forth. So are you saying that with the 1,400 units, residential units and other mixed uses
that that wouldn't be a good site for a fire station?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Well, I think if the plan had some, you know, areas designated for parks, for
schools, you know, I think those are, you know, ideal. A, a school gets out at 2 o'clock, it's not
really much, you know, imposition on them at night. Parks is usually the daytime, that's a day
use. So, you know, I think the Department was more looking at that. But certainly that would
not restrict us to, to saying that we wouldn't need to have a facility there or a, a fire station there,
yeah. But that would be, I would say, like the parameters we would like to select from if, if that
was an opportunity for us.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Member Anderson, followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I just happen to have notes from the last
meeting we had last term where Deputy Chief Neal Bal was here and, and he did tell us that
additional 1,400 houses would severely impact the services of the Department, and that by half
the build-out you folks would need upgrades in the area. And he also said that they would need
land and a station with a helipad, and that they would like 5 acres, that the standard now for
building a fire station is 5 acres. And we just heard before you came in that they were going to
give 1 acre for Fire and 1 acre for Police, and, and that contradicts what Mr. Jencks told us last
October. He said he would donate the land. So the, the land, the station and the helipad, 5 acres,
plus backup for dispatch for Police. So he was including that in the 5 acres. And did you want
to comment?
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CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And he also said that the Kihei Station needs to be relocated--not
the Wailea Station, but the Kihei Station.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Chief.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Member Anderson. Chief, Chief Bal is also correct on that. That's a
standard that we're, we're really trying to adhere to, to allow us to, again, think down the road
and not landlock the Department into ... as the needs for the community grew and we also need
to provide that service, that we had that opportunity to expand. I, I want to just maybe just touch
base on the Kihei Fire Station, the present one, on Waimahaihai Road on South Kihei. That
station is in the flood inundated zone. So it would be prudent for us at some point to relocate it.
Going back to the statement, that my understanding in speaking with the developer and the
representative, that that was a discussion for us to look at down the road that if. .. should, should
we need a fire station, that we have that land set aside for that use, and I think it's still incumbent
of them to do that. The, the 3 to 5 acre is certainly what the standard that, that we'd like to look
at. I'm, I'm trying to look at it and, and draw from the experience that I have that in this
particular development if there is more growth expected in that area, that this certainly would be
prudent for us to look at that also as an impact and ask for that additional impact. Whether or not
it's prudent for us to ask this particular development to, to provide all of that, I'm not sure at this
point. But I certainly agree that we should provide for it in the future. How much of it? Our
standards we're looking for is, is similar to on Molokai, 3 to 5 acres, and that's because we're
looking 2030, 2040, down the road. We may not need all of that now, but further down the road
we certainly might or we might not. So that, you know, that, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And especially since it's such an isolated area, would you, would
agree that you need a helipad?
MR. KAUPALOLO: You know, the, we have a helipad currently now at the Wailea Fire Station.
That. .. well, that, that pad is more for our own personal helicopter, the one that we have.
Certainly the larger helicopter flights out there that we use for the medical flights, those are
larger fixed, larger, you know, aircrafts ... their, their span are greater. So they would not be
conducive to land at our station. We would need to include that probably in that kind of thinking
that that would be a multi-shared use so we could make the best use of it. But looking at the way
our, our island is kind of situated, we're, we're far and remote from a lot of, I guess, the
communities. We have Kaupo, Kahikinui, we have all of these communities far out there, and
then certainly, you know, we can't really--we'd like to--but we can't really put helipads all over
the place, but we have designated landing zones that we identify to use them. In these kinds of
places here where we believe there is probably going to be high impact for this use, you know, I
think it would be prudent for us to at least consider that as, as part of it.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. Thank you for that. He also mentioned that there needs to
be 100-foot buffer zone around the property because ... to separate it from all the scrub and
kiawe for fire safety purposes. Would you agree to that?
MR. KAUPALOLO: In, in, in ... maybe on certain conditions, yes, I think it would be relevant. We
have a great Fire Prevention Bureau that really deals with a lot of these kind of enforcements
with setbacks and creating firebreaks in there and ... you know, I mean whenever we have these
kind of issues we, you know, try to consult with them and, you know, try to get some feedback
before making a definite answer. But I, I would think that any firebreak or any cutback to reduce
these (inaudible) I think does help.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. He also mentioned that he concurred with you that
you need two exits for safety purposes, and, and he also suggested that we condition the project
that there should be no wood shingles used for fire reasons.
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: You know, that, that would .. .I guess is a suggestion and I think, you know, more
so probably for our building department who has that expertise in building construction that may
want to look at other products that would be ... would, would, you know, offer better fire
resistance for, for those areas out there because I think he's probably looking at the recent kinds
of brushfires we've had where ambers and branch can ignite a combustible roof. So, you know,
those kinds of recommendations are always good.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chief, I read your October 31 S\ 2006 response to our then-Chairman,
Mr. Carroll, where you indicate a need for about 1 or 2 acres. I think the other Members have
made a point. In this request that a site be considered within this proposed project, should this be
approved, is this already part of your strategic plan for the whole South Maui region? And I say
that because we are--you know, you gotta be aware that we have projects that will. .. could
impact from Maalaea all the way through the Makena project. .. some makai of the Piilani, some
mauka ofPiilani. So is this part of the Department's strategic siting of stations to be able to give
proper coverage, within reasonable response time, as part of your accreditation standards that
you're trying to maintain?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: How, how is this being approached? Or it's just that we've got a
project. .. we've always asked for 2 acres, we should ask for 2 acres again? How is the
Department approaching this request?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. You're correct on that point. We are trying to address
these projects now on a regional basis rather than just on an individual project process. I think in
the past that's how the Department has been approaching it where the developers would come in
and try to work with us on that level. But I think we've sort of learned from those lessens that
we needed to actually look at our regional type of plan, which you mentioned would be our
strategic plan, to again to look at. .. at the level of service and identify that what is the level of
service we need for this particular region. Certainly looking at the level of service for maybe, for
instance, for Hana and the level of service for. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 4a)-- ... real
different regional needs out there. So we are looking at it from that standpoint and not from a
singular project.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Have you determined then what, what type of facility would
be part of this project--a substation, a full station? And I ask you this because if this moves
forward, part of the additional responsibility the Councilors have would be how to then prepare
the County to fund a new station as well as the cost. I mean, you know, we just built Wailea; that
was over budget. You know, Molokai, we're supporting Kaunakakai's new station. What is that,
$9 million?
MR. KAUPALOLO: 9.5.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And, again, you know, I'm .. .I'm concerned about cost.
Then we're going to spend half a million to a million up per equipment. Yeah. Then your annual
operating budget for a full station, like Wailea, is going to cost us over a million dollars a year.
Okay. That's what it takes for Wailea, over a million dollars a year just for that one station
operational. So saying that. .. and seeing their proposed Condition 33, does it make sense for us
to say they need to build it before the project starts? 'Cause does it make sense for us to continue
to have this ... what I consider a basic infrastructure to be built halfway after this project is built
out? Is this, where is this in the needs? 'Cause if the need is now, then I would say we should
consider having them build this upfront, not at the 50 percent build-out.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Those are real tough questions that you ask, and I think
I'll, I'll, you know, try and answer them as best as I can. But I certainly believe strongly that,
that we should be proactive in, in looking at the fire protection for the ... for, for whatever area
we have in the County of Maui. Certain areas we have identified the level of service to be
substandard. I think those, in my mind, are the ones that should be the priorities that, that we try
to address and take care of and on ... and then we have other areas that are much more ... able to,
to ... the Department is able to meet that level of service at this present time. However, if we
impact the Department with these developments and, and, in my thinking, if the Department is
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not prudent to, to identify and recognize that we need to have either an infrastructure or the land
base there, you know, I think that even makes it harder for the, for the chiefs coming up, you
know, down the road. They, they will not have the, the land to build or the ... to, to at least to
raise the level of service. So, I'm thinking that the Department wanted to look at it from that
standpoint that we try to be proactive, look at providing some type of land out there, that as the
need ... of the community grew that we could provide a station out there if we had the land.
Certainly if we could .. .look at it from the standpoint that before the project is completed, I'm
sure 1,400 homes is going to make an, an impact that, that we have ... the infrastructure out there.
I guess the bottom line what I'm saying is that to, to have a station there would, you know,
probably be, in my opinion, something that we should do. Whether or not we should build it
now on the, you know, onset of a project, I'm gonna let the Council and, and yourself make that
decision. I, you know, I think rightfully it is yours. But I think for us if I'm looking at down the
road would 1,400 homes impact us, yes. Will the infrastructure, the need to, to fund the
personnel to buy the equipment to build a station, you know, I think that's all ... you know, part
of the impact that would have-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chief, let me ask you-MR. KAUPALOLO: --from the Department-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --the question this way. I can appreciate if this, you know, the
question I posed was difficult for you to respond to. Yes, the Members, the Council is aware it's
our call, but as our Chief professional regarding fire, public safety, you need to inform us of the
current situation. And so the way it is now with our small station in Kihei, our full station in
Wailea, knowing this is a potential coming on-line soon, what's happening all the way to
Maalaea, can you respond .. .is your response adequate to cover the whole district or, or zone that
these two fire stations must provide coverage and service to?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you. The current, the current stations that we have, Kihei and the Wailea,
are in my, you know, my opinion able to respond to, you know, adequately at this point in time.
If we're gonna impact that area again or we're going to have an impact, which in this case this
project is, then it's my professional opinion that the level of service will be impacted. We will
have the ... certainly will be an increase in the response calls, and what that translates to me
would be that we would have more, more runs for the station, for each of the stations, you have
more, more incidents probably occurring, and so they would translate to more personnel needed
for that area. And more personnel would mean they would need to have either a housing or we
would have to look at the other stations and relocate it and try to provide additional staffing
quarters for those facilities in, in light of, you know, building a whole, new fire station.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chief, you know, I can appreciate your diplomacy in trying to
respond, but that's not helping us this evening. Because if you're tell. . .if I heard you correct
and you're telling us the current situation is adequate, okay, even without this project, Planning
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and Public Works is processing permits for additional construction in South Maui, without this
project. So my question is whether or not if we move this forward, we need the station upfront
and not at the 50 percent build-out.
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. It is ... a judgment call on my part now, not, not really
knowing what the entire build-out is for the Kihei-Wailea district or even including all the way
up to our boundary for that area is the Maui Electric plant there. The best that I can offer at this
point is that based on the projected growth out there, that the information I can share with you is
that if it's going to impact us and if it impacts us, then we definitely want to look at getting a
station built out there with the resources for that project. .. .I'm not sure if I understand that it's
only this project that's going to create that need or that impact for the level of service in Kihei,
but rather all the additional projects also that are underway that, that you mentioned. So, I think
if, if I look at it from that regional standpoint, yes, there will be an impact to the Department;
yes, we would need additional personnel; yes, we would need an additional resources out there.
So if, if we're looking at that from that standpoint, the answer is yes, that regionally we've
identified that these future projects or projects that are coming forward will impact the
Department's level of service.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So the Committee can take your response as yes, we will need it
sooner than later?
MR. KAUPALOLO: I'm going to try and frame this so I can feel comfortable at the same time and give
you an answer, Mr. Hokama. Currently if you were to tell me and ask me if we could ... the level
of service we have out there is adequate, I can, I can rightfully tell you yes, I feel comfortable
with that. If you were to tell me that 670 was coming on-line tomorrow and were we adequate, I
would say no. That's, that's the best I could draw that analogy for you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, Chief. So, I would assume then that Condition 33 that they're
proposing is inadequate-MR. KAUPALOLO: That-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --because they're willing, they want the County to wait till
50 percent build-out. ... Oh, you don't have to answer. You, you answered the question. I'm
done, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. And-MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
CHAIR MOLINA: --prior to the Chair recognizing Mr. Victorino, the Committee will go into recess
after we complete the line of questioning from Mr. Victorino. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, point of information.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: After Mr. Victorino is completed with his questions and we go to break,
will the Fire Department return?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes. If that's the Committee's wishes, I will ask the Fire Depart ... , Fire Chief to
return for additional lines of questioning.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Chair, I'm at your discretion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Pardon me?
MR. KAUPALOLO: That's fine, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Is that fine? Okay. Thank you, Chief.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Mr. Chair, if that's
withhold my questions and do it after we come back
more accommodating then just get me started and
questions. So if Chief Kaupalolo will return, then I
break.

the case, then I would say then I will
from our recess, and I think then it'd be
I know there's others that want to ask
will withhold my questions till after the

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Victorino. So, Members, it is eight minutes after
the hour of 5 o'clock. Chair will call for a recess. Please go and get yourselves refreshed and
reenergized. We've got a long night. We shall return at 6:15. This Land Use Committee
meeting for March 14, 2007 is now in recess ... . (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

5:08 p.m.

RECONVENE:

6:36 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel) . .. Land Use Committee meeting for March 14, 2007 is now back in
session. Thank you, Members, for that extended recess. Hopefully you are all well energized
and ready to go till as long as it takes. Members, when we last left off, we had
Councilmember Victorino who was ready to pepper the Chief with questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: ... (chuckle) . ..
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CHAIR MOLINA: Maybe that's quite a strong adjective, but I'm maybe exaggerating just a bit. But,
Chief, if you could please respond to Councilmember Victorino's questions.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. Thank you, Chair Molina. That is a little strong. I wasn't
going to pepper him.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.... (chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But since you brought it up, well, maybe now I can go at it.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. . (chuckle} ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, Chief, one quick question and I'll defer to my colleague,
Councilmember Mateo. You know, you have 14 stations throughout the County of Maui, 10 of
which are here on .. .I mean here on Maui Island, the Island of Maui, and you had mentioned
needs--and, and, again, we're talking about Kihei at this time. But because you brought the
need, the question came up in mind, where are, in your mind, the greatest need on this Island of
Maui? And, again, it's a little off the, the track, but I think it's important for people to
understand that as we do these developments and the impact this will have, real quickly, where
would you see the major needs on this Island ofMaui?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Victorino, the Chair will allow, will allow you some leeway on that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: In ten or less words, you know, not have to go in long dissertation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Chief, as concise and briefly as possible.
MR. KAUPALOLO: In Maui County-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KAUPALOLO: --Hana.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
MR. KAUPALOLO: In Maui County, Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I find that strange that you wouldn't say Haiku. I mean, no
offense. I mean I thought Haiku would have been an automatic. But, okay, I'll think we'll, we'll
stop at this point. Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Chief, good evening. I just wanted to
follow up on, on some of your responses that you provided to Chairman Hokama in some of his
questioning. Chief, the first, the first, I guess, understanding that I think we need to establish,
this is a 20-year build-out. Are you aware of that?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Go ahead, Chief.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Yes, I am.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chief, your, your response in terms of the Kihei Station being
inadequate at this, at this particular time knowing that 1,400 homes are coming up. The Kihei
Station was not our doing in terms of doing the planning and the design, et cetera in meeting the
need. That was the Departmental planning. So in your planning process were these projects
taken into consideration?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Councilman Mateo. If, if you could clarify for me the project, Kihei
Fire Station? I'm tending, to inclined to think that this is the existing Kihei Fire Station on South
Kihei and not the Wailea Fire Station. Is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes.
MR. KAUPALOLO: And your question was that whether or not that station is adequate ... being, being
stationed there?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes.
MR. KAUPALOLO: The, the station .. .I believe at that time when it was put there was, was mainly
because of the growth in that area was centralized in that area. I, I don't believe at that time we
had anything further than maybe Maui Meadows that was coming up on those .. .in that time.
And at that time that, that station ... that was serving that district was deemed adequate by the
chiefs during that time.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And thank you very much, Chief. And I just wanted to ask you,
the Department's strategic plan that the whole process and the whole, the whole planning
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opportunity for the Department is based on is really your strategic plan. This, this defines the
need for fire and safety for the various communities. Your strategic plan was developed in 2004.
This project surfaced in the year 2000. Had the consideration of 1,400 units been part of this
document's planning? Because if it had, if it had not, Chief, I would question the integrity of the
very report that was submitted to us as the very foundation of the Department's planning.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Chair, if! can answer?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Yes. Thank you again, Councilman Mateo. The strategic plan was developed in
2002. Prior to that in 2002, the Department was given the opportunity to conduct an evaluation
study, a ten-point evaluation study that mirrors an accreditation type of a... a report. With that
report came ... the same year, in the month of November, we put together the strategic plan and
which is, if I could simplify, it was the .. .like a road map for the Department timelining different
goals and objectives we had and ... pretty much identified the critical task of how we could
accomplish that. In 2004, the Department then put together and revisited its strategic plan in
2004. In terms of relationship with the project coming onboard, in, in my best memory I'm
looking at the report that we ... the evaluation we had done in 2002 looked at the response within
the districts within a given standard of a five-minute, five-mile response. So, I, I would think
that that train of thought would, would have followed.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank, thank you for that because I am looking at the 2004
update and I really could not see any, any indication as to the consideration of large development
projects. So, Chief, in your summation then, as you look into the next number of years, and I'm
going to say 20 years, into the needs of Kihei, have the Department already started to plan to
meet that community's needs?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: In, in that light yes, we have. We, we've initiated planning on that to look at the
strat. plan or the strategic plan. We are ... this year in 2006, we're coming up to revisit that and
again to take a look at what has since done ... transpired in terms of projected growth, in terms of
level of service that we need to provide or would need to provide in terms of fire protection.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So, I'm gonna, I'm gonna .. .I guess I anticipate then that this
upcoming Budget we will see a growth projections, and especially for the Kihei area, as
considerations for Budget for 2008?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: If, if we can have the opportunity to revisit our strategic plan in a timely manner, I,
I think that request, you know, would be achievable. It's trying to schedule that time and, and be
timely with the Budget process. Hopefully we can provide that document.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Chairman, if. .. my last question, I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, Chief, when you revisit your strategic plan then, how do you get
information about proposed developments--developments coming on-line, developments that
already been approved and sitting on shelves, developments that's waiting to be sold to
somebody else for the actual construction--how do you get all this information in order for you to
update your strategic plan?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Councilman Mateo. That's a very long question, how do we do that.
Hopefully I can try and maybe just simplify it and ... a lot of it is we, we work pretty hand in
hand with I believe our Planning Department that really allows us to look at a lot of the SUPs,
CUPs, SMA, the projects coming on-line; with our Public Works Division out there that would
be for our plans review. I believe that's how we do it. And others is through the developers
themselves just coming in and sharing their ideas of, of, you know, what they would like to do
with future projects. There's no one way that we extract that information. It, it's more like a,
like a combination of both. But if I was to say for the most part we do get it from within the
departments that we work with.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Chairman, thank you, thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I guess Member Mateo read my mind in regards to the
strategic plan for Fire Department. I, I know you're going to be updating your strat. plan. When,
when, you know, the strat. plan is going to be updated?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chief?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Councilman Pontanilla. We're, we're hoping that by mid-2006 we'll
be able to put together. It, it will encompass at least three to four days of our time just to put it
together and, and come up with an update of the strat. plan.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You, you're going to have a private vendor do that or you ... the
Department going do it, you know, the strat. plan themselves?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Yeah. I think the, you know, strat. plan is important to us that we, we, we'd like to
have that third, third party, that third view in there. It, it, you know, really helps to keep us
focused and, you know, on track 'cause sometimes as just in the Department we see things just
from that perspective. So we're leaning towards having a third party in there.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: In, in regards to the strat. plan itself and, and, you know, I question the
requirements within the development itself because as we move forward, you know, the, the
strat. plan that you guys are coming up with may not indicate that, you know, that's a logical site.
You know, it may be further south or further north that you need to look at. So I, I think the strat.
plan will play an important part as far as your decision for a fire station or some kind rescue
station either South Maui or even ... North--not South Maui, but South Kihei--or North Kihei.
So once you got the strat. plan, it gives you a pretty good indication as far as, you know, what
you need to do for your Department to ensure public safety within South Maui as well as the, the
rest of Maui. . . .I remember when we were talking about Haiku, you had this five-mile
radius ... you know, those circles and, you know, I take it real seriously as far as the coverage
itself. And then when you do your five-mile radius circle, you know, it also encompass the
existing project that you look at. But if you're talking about density, then it may add a different
picture to the whole thing, you know, including, you know, the existing subdivisions and what's
being planned in the area, like Member Mateo had said. So I, I think, you know, it behooves us
to do that strat. plan before you, you know, we move forward. You know, the land is good ... you
know, not saying that it's not worthwhile getting the piece of land from the developer, but again,
you know, I caution that in the long run the existing or the proposed location might not be the
right location. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Before I recognize Member Baisa, just a
follow up to one of the questions asked, which related to the proposed condition from the
applicant with ... based on 50 percent build-out the acreage will be established or, or there will be
a need for the fire station. And, Chief, I know you mentioned--just so I understand--as we know
this is a 20-year build-out project and 50 percent of that, the proposal is for 1,400 units, so half of
that is 700 units. So are you, have you ... you're saying to the Committee that before 700 units
are built is when we need this additional fire station? Can you give us a specific number? Is it
when, well, 100 units being built, 140 units? Is that when the fire station needs to be built? Can
you help, help me understand?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I, I believe .. .if I understand the question was that we're
looking at a 20-year build-out and within that 20-year build-out at some point in time we would,
we would need to take a look at whether or not that impact requires us to go ahead and, and have
a station there or have a rescue station in terms of that. I want to kind of echo what
Councilman Pontanilla mentioned--I think he read my mind--that the strat. plan was really what
would be helpful for us to, to provide that, provide that information. But looking at what, what
the question is that if we're at 50 percent build-out, would, would we want as a Department have
a, a station or a rescue unit out there? You know, I. .. you know, believe the impact is, is really
what's, you know, going to drive us to make that statement.
CHAIR MOLINA: So, I guess what I was trying to get further explanation on if, if say this project was
approved this year or next year, I mean is there, boom, we gotta get the fire station on-line
immediately? So I, I was just trying to, again, kind of gauge from you is it something that needs
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to be done immediately or can it wait till after 200 units are built, 100 units? So ... that, that's
what I'm trying to get an understanding of.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Okay. Chair, if! may, I was trying to lean towards your 50 percent and I, I think I
want to leave it at that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh. And, and I'm ... yeah, okay, so the 50 percent seems to ... you know, from
what I gather that seems to be ... you guys can live with that or. .. ? Because .. .I .. .if my math is
correct, that will be, what, maybe 70 units a year for 20 years? I don't know. Am I right or
wrong with that. .. based on a 20-year build-out, 1,400 units, 70 units per year? So when we say
we hit 10 years, that's 700 units. Is that when you guys are, seem to be agreeable with what the
applicant is trying to propose?
MR. KAUPALOLO: I think we're looking at. . .if we're saying 50 percent of the build-out. ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. KAUPALOLO: ... over a 20-year period. So is that. .. ?
CHAIR MOLINA: Right, the 50 percent which is, which will be 700 units of the total build, 700 units
of the proposed 1,400. So that's pretty much what I interpret what the applicant is requesting.
And from the fire station's standpoint, are you folks okay with that or. .. ? 'Cause I know when
you had your Q&A with Member Hokama, I sort of gauged that you had some hesitancy with
regards to this proposal from the applicant. Is that still stand true or is there ... some other-MR. KAUPALOLO: Chair, you know, I'd like to say that, you know, we, we would be comfortable
with that 50 percent ofthe-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Alright, thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mr. Chair, I'm trying to focus on the issue at hand, and I think this all
began with discussion about how much property do we need to ask the developer to set aside for
a fire station, because I think it pretty much is agreed that at some point in time we will need one.
That's where I'm at. And the, the question at hand was do we need an acre or do we need 5 acres
or 2 acres or 3 acres, or however many acres? I understand that we're looking at draft conditions
or a draft proposal. So as I see this, it's obvious that we need to ask for land for both a fire
station and a police station, although we haven't gotten there yet, and it would be prudent, of
course, to ask for.. .if we think 5 is probably the absolute number, to ask for that as a negotiating
point and see, you know, what we can make a deal on. But I think we're agreed that we need to
ask for this land and, frankly, I don't think it's productive to waste a whole lot more time
discussing whether we need it or need it. We know we're going to need it. And so the ... for me
the, the blank that needs to be filled in is how much, and hopefully we'll have an opportunity to
discuss that with the developer when he's asked to come to the podium. Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Member Baisa, and that will occur at a later point in this meeting,
we'll have the applicant up here. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I just wanna reiterate ... Deputy Chief Bal when he came
and spoke to us and we asked all these questions last. . .I think was October, he said we will
definitely need to have all the upgrades, upgrades done within half the build-out and that we
need 5 acres, and I asked Mr. Jencks at the time would he be willing to provide the 5 acres and
he said, yes. So those are the blanks.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, if there's no other
questions for the Chief, I'll excuse the Chief and we'll have the Police Department
representatives come up to respond to your Q&A. Seeing none, thank you very much,
Chief Kaupalolo.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Chair, and thank you, Members.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Now from the Police Department we have Acting Captain Ibara and
Officer Hickle to respond to your questions as it relates to this proposal, Members. . .. Thank
you, gentlemen, for waiting so patiently.
. .. And the Committee can help refresh my
memory ... 1. . .I'm not sure which Member... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 4b)-- ... Johnson,
but she is not here. So since we have the Police Department here, we're going to nevertheless
ask you questions. We'll start with Member Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. And I think Member Anderson--not Anderson--but
Johnson's request was to find out about emergency situations. I, I know, you know, we all talk
about, you know, what would happen in the low-lying area should we have a tsunami or a ... or
even a hurricane of, you know, some sort. My question is does the Police Department, the Fire
Department, the Civil Defense as well as maybe the National Guard or Army Reserve work hand
in hand in trying to mitigate the traffic problems that may occur during a disaster? .. .In other
words, trying to make traffic flow out of the, out of South Maui, out of Lahaina, you know, in an
orderly manner.
MR. HICKLE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You do have a plan with all of the departments?
MR. HICKLE: Well, we .. .I, I can speak for the Police Department, there is a plan.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is it a concentrated effort, you know, as, as ... um ... a disaster plan of
some sort that we have in place here for Maui County?
MR. HICKLE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: We do?
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MR. HICKLE Yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Any other questions from the Members for
the Police Department? Member Anderson? And followed by Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Officer Hickle, could you expand on your yes answer?
MR. HICKLE: Urn ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What kind of plan is there?
MR. HICKLE: I don't, I have-CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, excuse me, Officer Hickle. Could, could you use the microphone, please?
Thank you.
MR. HICKLE: Sorry, I kind of got away from that.
CHAIR MOLINA: No problem.
MR. HICKLE: I know that there's a plan in place, I know that there's a book that has outlined the plan
and in pretty good detail. It's quite a lengthy book. I couldn't go into it with any great length,
but I know that there was, is one in place.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you don't know what the plan is or what, I mean what it-MR. HICKLE: Well, it depends on the disaster, I'm sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
of. .. Kilohana?

Well, let's just say we had to evacuate everybody south

MR. HICKLE: ... (sigh). .. Without having the information directly in front of me .. .it. . .I don't think
it would be fair for me to respond to that, to the question without being able to refer directly to
the book. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's not much help for us because we're trying to
determine if we should put more people south of Kilohana. And last year when Civil Defense
came and talked to us and we asked that question--what's the name, Gen Iinuma?-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Gen.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --Gen Iinuma--and I point blank asked him if there was a tsunami
or some kind of a disaster where we needed to evacuate people from south, the south end of
Kihei, how would we effectuate that? Because there are signs on various roadways that, you
know, go up to Piilani from South Kihei Road.
MR. HICKLE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I was hoping he would say that, you know, you just go up, take
the evac ... , evacuation route up to Piilani and you're okay, but he didn't. He said that we are
overcapacity for the roadway and that if there is a natural disaster, you might as well put on your
tennis shoes and run for the hills because the road would be gridlocked.
MR. HICKLE: Definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Definitely?
MR. HICKLE: Definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so what's .. .I mean what's the plan? Are we going to drop
parachutes for people or what? I mean I don't know how you can have a plan if you can't
evacuate people.
MR. HICKLE: Well, our, our portion of that would be providing as much traffic control as possible-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. HICKLE: --trying to evacuate the people out of the low-lying areas, at the very least to get them
into the higher ground in the event of a tsunami.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, you know, if, if we had the extension of Piilani Highway
south going through the project south and then turning Up country, that would be a viable
evacuation route, right?
MR. HICKLE: Oh, definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So ... that's my problem with this, one of my major problems with
this is ... you know, we're putting people in no-win situation ... and, you know, I appreciate that
you have a plan, but if it isn't a plan that actually saves lives, it's not much of a plan. I would
like to ask other questions, Mr. Chair, regarding ... you know, Members, the, the South Maui,
actually the Kihei-Makena Community Plan was really the first Community Plan that made a big
deal about infrastructure concurrency, and it's all through the plan, and infrastructure is
everything, you know, it's you guys .... One of the responses we got from a previous meeting,
actually it was the October 4, 2006 meeting, Officer Hickle responded to questions about. .. do
we have adequate staff, Police staff in South Maui, and the answer is no. What are the staffing
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needs right now and, and were the ... right now and were the needs being met? What situations
do you think we have in terms of challenges with this project should it be approved? And the
answer from you is obviously, we need more trained uniform officers. Two more officers are
scheduled to be assigned to the South Maui District, which will bring our total working patrol
officers to 24. Will this project have an effect on police calls for service? Certainly, new
development in the South Maui District will somehow have an effect on police services. So
currently you folks have 30 police officer positions, and 22 of them are filled. Now this was,
granted, back in October, but. .. actually this came to us January 26 in response to October
questions. So this is fairly recent. We currently have 45 authorized staff budgeted for the
Kihei-Makena District. Now that's the authorized positions. That doesn't mean they're filled?
MR. HICKLE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And according to a study that was done, carrying capacity study
that was done preliminary to the General Plan work. .. um ... we should right now based on our
population, including the de facto population--'cause I'm sure your guy's time is taken up quite a
bit by the visitor segment of our population. So based on, on a study that was done in 2001 and
on the population base that we currently have, we should have 82 uniform officers in the South
Maui District. .. as of2005. So I'm .. .I'm trying to make a point here, Mr. Chairman, that we're
already underserved in South Maui and that these officers are already stretched to the max.
So .. .I, I'm just trying to understand how we can meet the requirements of the Community Plan
that calls for infrastructure concurrency when, you know, day one this project starts you guys are
going to be dealing with construction trucks, with angry residents who are dealing with
construction trucks going up and down the road and through Wailea Ike. So, I'm just asking you,
you know, off the cuff, without any extra help .. .if this project started next week, would it add an
extra burden to your already overburden schedules?
CHAIR MOLINA: Department?
MR. HICKLE: Yes, I'm, I'm sure it would. Any new development in South Maui is going to add stress
to the current conditions, more cases for the officers--maybe not from this project, maybe from
another development project--but overall, definitely it's going to affect us.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Officer Hickle. And then I'm also referencing a
response letter from you folks signed by Chief Thomas [sic]. .. um ... this is in response to a, this
is a November letter in response to an October letter. . .. You were assessed or you were
assigned to assess and make recommendations, and apparently in the review of the Traffic Study
you found that it failed to mention or take into account the future Wailea Gateway Center or the
single-family subdivision (MF-ll). You liked the idea that they're gonna have traffic signals at
Wailea Ike and Wailea IkelKalai Waa Street. I don't know, even know where that it is.
MR. HICKLE: Kalai Waa.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What is it?
- 71 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 14,2007

MR. HICKLE: That's the ... when you come off ofPiilani Highway onto Wailea Ike, that's the first left
turn.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh. And so are they going to be losing, using that left turn to
access the project?
MR. HICKLE: I think that is going to be one avenue. It's gonna be ... actually one of the entry-exits is
gonna be by the Diamond Resort by.. .is it Halenani-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. HICKLE: --that, that goes up to that resort? So Halenani accesses Kalai Waa.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. This will help accommodate future traffic, you say;
however, we do not believe the study accurately portrayed what impact the residential or
business traffic will have on the area. And that's my concern, too, Mr. Chairman, in this Traffic
Impact Study. And I think I'll. .. unless you had anything to add to that, Officer Hickle or Officer
Ramos [sic], if there's anything more that you would like to add to help us in making an
informed decision, I'd appreciate it, how this might impact your Department and your officers
down there?
MR. HICKLE: It's, it's hard to tell what measurable impact it's going to have. Obviously, you know,
1,400 new homes and a golf course is, is going to have a significant impact compared to most
projects which are a lot smaller than this. But that particular intersection, Piilani Highway by
Wailea Ike, is going to be a very busy intersection.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, you know, you guys are down there everyday and, and I'm
down there on occasion when the hotels change shifts. So already could you tell us what the
traffic is like from Wailea Ike to Kilohana and beyond ... when the traffic, when the hotels let out
their shifts?
MR. HICKLE: Yeah. Peak hours of traffic when the hotels are, are coming on to shift or going off their
shift, it's pretty busy.. .it's pretty busy down there.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's bumper to bumper.
MR. HICKLE: Yeah, it backs up.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. HICKLE: And I think the Traffic Impact Study that was completed for this project gave it a pretty
bad rating during that time, yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
appreciate it.

Right.

Okay.

Thank you very much for being here.

We

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Medeiros? And for the record, we
have Officer Hickle and Acting Captain Ibara. Thank you. Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. For the Police Department, yes. I, I was trying
to follow Member Anderson's questioning because I'm interested to find out. So according to
one of the correspondence from your Department, is the Kihei station completed? Because
according to one, it wasn't completed yet.
MR. HICKLE: No, it's not completed, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What's the projected date of completion?
CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me. Acting Captain Ibara, would you like to respond to that question?
MR. IBARA: Councilmember Medeiros, we were just recently informed that the plans are on hold.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Meaning the-MR. IBARA: I mean the-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --construction won't go forward?
MR. IBARA: I'm not sure. I haven't been advised.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, it hasn't started yet then?
MR. IBARA: The Kihei station?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. IBARA: The, the new proposed Kihei station, no, not yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. And so you do have, what, a substation down there right
now?
MR.IBARA: Oh, we currently do have a substation, which is leased from ... Foodland Center-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
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MR. IBARA: --in South Kihei Road.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So your substation in Kihei or South Maui is not considered a
police station like Lahaina station is considered or Hana?
MR. IBARA: It is .. .in regards to a police station, it's a temporary detaining facility, meaning that we
are able to take reports, but we are only able to handle or process prisoners not in excess of two
hours.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MR.IBARA: So that's how we're classified in South Maui, Kihei.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And so what is ... the staff... well, what, how many officers are you
supposed to have in Kihei right now?
MR. HICKLE: I believe, per my report, we're budgeted for 45-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And how many-MR. HICKLE: --and we currently have 22.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --22 of 45 officers, positions?
MR. HICKLE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And when the ... what is the Department's plans when say the
proposed new station goes ahead as completed, would you then propose to have a substation
further south, such as in the Wailea area? Where--I'm sorry--but where, where is the new station
gonna be built?
MR. HICKLE: I think it's unknown at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, there's no location for that either?
MR. HICKLE: Not currently.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Then, it wouldn't make sense for me to ask you where a
substation would be beyond that. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I want to ask you, you know, one of the .. .I guess in the Planning
Department's updated report back to this Committee, one of the things that they did inform us is
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the need to have signalizations along Piilani, and I think they make mention of five additional
intersections--Kaonoulu, Welakahao, Kanani, Keonekai, and Okolani. In your professional
opinion, gentlemen, does this hinder traffic flow more or does this assist traffic flow? You gotta,
you deal with the situation day in and day out.
CHAIR MOLINA: Officer Hickle?
MR. HICKLE: According to this study the intersections are recommended to be signalized, and I can
only assume that this is a, a good traffic calming method.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But it does it assist in the flow of traffic? You know, if this is to help
get from the north, the collectors out onto Piilani, then obviously Piilani's traffic gets stopped at
every intersection-MR. HICKLE: Oh, definitely it'll, it'll allow-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --which impedes flow-MR. HICKLE: --it'll allow more people to able to access the, the highway, you know, more
better... more safely.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Has it made a difference since we made the improvements on Piilani
whereby now, you know, at one time that was the bitch, it takes too long to get from work to
home, then we did our, you know, we donated our money to the State to get this improvements
on Piilani, and now there's a lot better flow and for some it's now too fast the flow for certain
people. But nonetheless it makes, it moves traffic along-MR. HICKLE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --which was the intent of the improvement. So now we're going
backwards and we're going to start stopping traffic once more. So is there a need, though, for a
road system or roadway route that moves traffic instead of impedes traffic with signalization in,
in your opinion?
MR. HICKLE: ... Oh, I think a highway should flow. I don't think highways should intermittently stop
by traffic lights.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Like, like the inner roads, the secondary roads that, you know, you
take care the {inaudible}.
MR. HICKLE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I understand that, okay. And, again, you know, 'cause I was
listening ... and part of, I guess, the issue when you do evacuations or you trying to move people
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out in an orderly manner, the less stop and goes or areas where you get additional ingress or, or
access to makes the impact on, on your ability to move people within a specific time, whether it
be for natural disaster or just public safety because of hazardous material or a, you know,
unforeseen situation. So if this project goes in, does it make sense for us to look at a need to
have another expressway highway to be built to move traffic since this will ... with the signal
we're going to be stopping traffic at every intersection?
MR. HICKLE: Well, according to this study it says intersections are recommended to be signalized, and
I think that it will help the development as well as everybody else.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, and I just bring this up, gentlemen, because if we're going to
follow the projections of potential development from Maalaea to end ofMakena, then I foresee a
need for an unimpeded, un signalized highway system, and I want to know when ... you know,
and part of the Traffic Impact Fee Study we're doing is whether or not we should consider this
and when are we going to start assessing those additional fees to be able to keep traffic moving,
and I'm willing to start with this project. So, I would appreciate your comments on this,
gentlemen. And if you need to, you know, touch base with senior management, the chiefs, I can
appreciate that.
MR. HICKLE: Yeah. I think it'd be a good idea, but I think you're right, I think there should be a, a
highway that's unimpeded. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, gentlemen. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, if there are no other questions, I'll
excuse the Police Department-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman?
CHAIR MOLINA: --at this point. I'm sorry. Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. . .. 1. .. to the officer. I guess the
initial question that started was whether or not there is an evacuation or an emergency plan in
place. Your response was that the Department does have an evacuation plan. Can ... you know,
like how often or how frequently is this plan updated?
MR. HICKLE: I'm .. .I don't know, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Well, the only reason I ask is because I, I guess in conjunction
with Civil Defense there is a, a move throughout this County to start working with communities,
and it's not only the Police Department, it's the Fire Department, the ambulance, and all the
medical providers as well getting together to develop a community emergency process. So, I
don't know if you are aware, but that has been the direction that several communities are going
towards, and they have used the Police Department's base plan as the means to start planning and
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coordinating. So, I don't know if that's something that Kihei will be involved in as well. Would
you be aware?
CHAIR MOLINA: Department?
MR. HICKLE: .. .I don't know how often it's updated. I think that's what the question is. I, I know
that, that there is a plan in place. I also make recommendations. Usually when I get an SMA to
a project in the Kihei, Wailea, or Makena areas, and I make recommendations that the developer
also include a, an emergen ... , emergency evacuation plan into the SMA project. That way it's
something that can easily be implemented into the County overall plan later on, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, thank you. Thank you very much, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Seeing no other questions, the Chair will excuse the
Police Department, and thank you for your input.
MR. HICKLE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Alright, Members, now we do have two additional resource personnel in the
gallery ... actually maybe three. Many of their concerns were related to the proposed conditions
for this project as well as the conditions recommended or suggested by the Planning
Commission.
So, Members, I'll just share with you my mana' 0 at this point, at this juncture where we are with
this proposal. Obviously we've had a lot of discussion. We've heard over the last three,
including this meeting of the last three meetings, a very long, drawn-out Q&A session ... getting
various responses. Some have been regurgitated from prior meetings.
At this point, the Chair would like to take the next step and that is to formally discuss the
proposed conditions, not only from the applicant, but the conditions from the Planning
Commission. So it is in the Chair's opinion that to formally discuss this in a more orderly
manner, if you will, I would like to make a motion at this point to put into play a
recommendation to address the conditions based on the suggestion from Corporation Counselor
the explanation on the consolidation of the two bills.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Hang on, okay. So I am going to therefore recommend, if there are no objections
from a majority of Members of this body, to put into playa motion to recommend a passage of
the proposed bill "A BILL FORAN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL ORDINANCE NO. 2171 AND
TO ESTABLISH THE KlHEI-MAKENA PROJECT DISTRICT 9 (WAILEA 670) ZONING
(CONDITIONAL ZONING), FOR APPROXIMATELY 670 ACRES SITUATED AT PAEAHU,
PALAUEA, KEAUHOU, MAUl, HAWAII". The motion, your Chair is asking for a motion.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Pontanilla, seconded by Member Victorino. Okay, Members,
the Chair is going to call for a brief recess. He will ask Staff to post the proposed conditions on
the board and then we will go through it as long as we can this evening, as long as however
much energy the Members have. Meeting in recess-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Meeting in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

7:21 p.m.

RECONVENE:

7:35 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel) . .. Land Use Committee meeting for March 14, 2007 is now back in
session. Members, we have a motion that is currently on the floor. The Committee is about to
discuss the proposed conditions from both the Planning condition as well--Planning
condition--Planning Commission as well as the applicant's. It's getting a little late in the evening
here. Prior to proceeding, we did have a--first of all, is there any discussion on the motion?
Mr. Pontanilla, as the maker of the motion, do you have any discussion at this point? I'll
recognize you first.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'll yield to, I'll yield to the Members at this time, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We had Member Anderson with a question earlier.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, Mr. Chair. .. you know, I know it's getting late and you want
to ram this through, but previous to the Fire and Police Department coming up we were
discussing questions that we had with Public Works, and you said that he would come back and
we could continue questioning him. We also have the Parks Department here. We haven't had
the opportunity to question them either. So, I think, you know, if, if we're going to make an
informed decision and we're going to make sure that we have mitigated the impacts in these
conditions that you want to discuss now, I think it's pretty imperative that we have the
opportunity to ask the questions that are still unanswered. And, and I will reiterate, once again,
that if, if the application had been complete and the report had provided us with all the analysis
required in 19.510, we wouldn't have to be asking all these questions. But it's our responsibility
to make sure that this project once it goes forward--and this is our last chance, Members. This is
going to go on and have Phase II approval, Phase III approval, and we will never see it again. So
whatever conditions that we do now. .. they better address the impacts that this project's going to
bring to, to my region. So if, if it's the Chair's decision to forego that and get on with conditions,
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I'd like to know that. Because if that's the case, then .. .I'll be sorely disappointed and so will
the constituency in my district.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. In response to your comments, first of all, the Chair
does not, doesn't appreciate the adjective that's being used as ramming this down your throats.
I'm respectful of all your, your abilities to make a decision. I do not consider you unintelligent
where the Chair is going to intentionally ramrod it down your throat, and I'm not gonna do that
at all.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I didn't see ramrod it through-CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, I have the floor and I'm going to use my prerogative as the Chair to
speak. So, I would ask that you respect my opportunity to speak. Okay. And if you would have
given me a chance to explain, then maybe there would be more clarity instead of making these
assumptions about the Chairman. Okay.
First of all, I do want to defend the Planning Department with their impact analysis. A request
was made by the Department back on January 31 st. Six weeks elapsed. As I stated earlier, every
Member of this Committee had the opportunity to ask the questions or to make the request to
have certain matters researched from various agencies. So, I do not fault the Planning
Department for the report that they provided this Committee. So, I want to make that very clear.
Everybody's entitled to their opinions, and that's my opinion.
Now as far as what we're doing here today, as I said we need to take the next step in fairness to
the applicant. Let's at least address the conditions, however long it takes. If this is, if it is the
will of the Committee to work through the midnight hour, so be it. If the Committee wants to
end sooner, the Chair will respect that. So we mayor may not make a decision on this bill. And
I will honor the will of the majority of the body, whether they want to continue to make, to go on
and make a decision, so be it. If not, this matter could be deferred and at a later point during the
term, if and when this subject matter comes back, then we will address it then. So we have a
motion that's on the floor right now. We have various conditions that we will discuss from both
the Planning condition as well--Planning condition, Planning Commission; I'm having ... a, a
difficult time with that particular word--the Planning Commission as well as the applicant
themselves. And as far as the resource personnel, the resource people, I will grant you a lot of
leeway, Members. If you want to call them up and question them, I am not preventing that.
Okay. So, I wish you would consult with me before making any assumptions. We have the
Director of Housing, we have the Director of Parks. Their concerns, from what I have gathered
from other Members, relate to the proposed conditions. So that is why I have asked them to
wait--and thank you for being so patient--to respond to questions from the Members who have
issues related to the conditions that are being proposed. And then yes, I did ask Mr. Miyamoto to
hang around for additional questions from the Committee.
So, I want to reassure every single Member of this Committee, you will have the opportunity to
ask these people from the various departments your questions. So the Committee does have a lot
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of flexibility with that. That is my understanding. The Committee Chair has that option. Okay.
And it's been done before in past committees, I have been witness to it. Some committees have
been granting a little bit more leeway in terms to questions and answers and other matters. So
my understanding is nothing is etched in stone when it comes to committees as it compares to, to
the procedures of the County Council. So with that being said, Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman ... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 5a)-- ... explanation and
your ... the ... your proposal of how to proceed. I have no problem with that. I would just
ask. .. can you give us your, your indication of how you want to go through the proposed
conditions since we do have departments and it might not be in the order as presented in the
exhibit, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. Okay, the--thank you, Mr. Hokama. The Chair's preference is to go by order.
When we do get to a condition that's related to a resource person, then we will call them up.
That is the preferred method the Chair would like to proceed. However, if a majority of
Members of this Committee would like to proceed in another fashion, the Chair will respect the
will of the majority.
So and ... again, you should have--what's posted on the board is the
Conditions of Zoning from the Planning Commission, the recommendations, and I believe all of
you should have a copy of a transmittal from the applicant as to their suggested proposals as it
relates to the conditions. I just want to make sure that we're all on the same page. The
Conditions of Zoning came from a September 29th attachment of the consolidated bill that was
part of your packet. So, I want to make sure, everybody, we're all on the same page and we can
work from there. Any additional questions before we proceed? And, again, the Chair would like
to reassure everyone, you will have the opportunity to ask the resource personnel that are
remaining here the questions and issues that you may have. Okay, so be it. Let us proceed,
Members.
I'm going to ask, Staff, if you could read--I know the .. .just for at least the viewing public, if you
could read the proposed condition. And I know the Members, we all have our own copies and
we may be able to see it, but just out of respect for the viewing public if you could go ahead and
read the first condition.
MS. NAKATA: Yes, Mr. Chair. The first condition in the consolidated bill reads as follows: "1. That
WCPT/GW Land Associates, LLC, its successors and permitted assigns, shall, at their own cost
and expense, develop, maintain and operate, or cause to be developed, maintained, and operated,
a private water source, storage facilities, and transmission lines for the Wailea 670 project in
accordance with Department of Water Supply standards. If supply is available, and subject to
approval of the Department of Water Supply, the project may utilize the County water system for
domestic use only. WCPTIGW Land Associates, LLC, its successors and permitted assigns, shall
comply with all reporting requirements of the State Commission on Water Resource
Management. "
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Committee Members, comments, questions for this first condition?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: "Domestic use only", I want to make sure that that does not
include nonpotable use for the golf course.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I don't know if "domestic use only" is clear enough-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, would you like to-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --language and, and I'm, I'm suggesting that we change "domestic
use" for potable ... to "potable use"-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --so that it's clear because we have provisions in the Code that
state that golf courses should not use potable water.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Comments from the body? Staff, would that be more appropriate to be
framed in an amendment to the condition or can it. . .if it's by consensus from the Committee,
can that be changed without a proposed amendment to the condition, formal amendment via
motion? ... Or shall I ask Corporation Counsel?
MS. NAKATA: Oh, I'm not sure if you're wanting clarification on whether domestic use includes
nonpotable use or not, from Planning?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, yeah, I mean, you know, down the road who's gonna define
this?
MS. NAKATA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I just think it's much clearer if you say for potable use only.
MS. NAKATA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, it's, it's within the Chair's discretion as to whether he wants to do that
by a motion to amend.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Well, I mean the Chair's looking for guidance. First of all, what is the
difference between .. .is it domestic and potable? Can I get a differentiation between the two?
Are we talking about the same thing or is there ... ?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think-CHAIR MOLINA: --as the former Board Chairman of the Water Board.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I think I agree with my colleague, Ms. Anderson, to make it
clearer and clean you use "potable" instead of "domestic" because then, then you have it the way
our terminology is used and by the Department of Water Supply, potable, nonpotable ... you
know, there's all these different terms they use, and domestic use is not one of the used terms
today. So, I think if you went with "potable" water use only, it clearly defines and I think that
sets the guideline.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Victorino, for that advice. Members, then the Chair has
no objections. I guess the Chair can ... basically, it's the Chair's discretion whether to call for a
motion or can we just get consensus on changing the word "domestic" to "potable"? Any
disagreement to change it to potable from the Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused:

JJ).

CHAIR MOLINA: No objections? Okay, so ordered by the Committee. We shall change the word
"domestic" to "potable".
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, point of order.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's my understanding that we haven't made any motions to amend
the main motion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So if we are discussing these conditions, it's fair for us to change
the conditions on consensus without having to make a motion, and then when we're done with
all of' em, then we make a motion to accept them.
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct. There is no formal motion to amend the conditions or the motion
that's on the floor. So the Chair will entertain a motion to amend to allow us to go ahead and
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make these changes.
procedure question?

Is there a motion, first, to amend ... or, Member Hokama, is this a

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, I don't think you understood what I said. There is ... we
have made no motions to amend the main motion with these conditions and until we go through
the conditions and get them in the order that we feel is appropriate, then we would make a
motion to amend the main motion with these conditions. So as we're going through them for the
first run, we could make changes with consensus-CHAIR MOLINA: Without a formal-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --without any motions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Okay. Alright, is that-MS. NAKATA: Mr.-CHAIR MOLINA: --okay with the body? Staff?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, I, I think that would be fine. I, I think in the past that we have gone through
and done individual motions to amend condition by condition, if you'd like to, if you'd prefer to
do that. Staff was just unclear whether this would be the only proposed amendment to Condition
No.1.
CHAIR MOLINA: Well, that. .. the jury is still out on that. So, Members ... well, first of all, if the
majority of the body feels you want to proceed in that fashion, we'll just go ahead and do all
these changes, then we'll do a formal amendment on the floor to amend the, the conditions-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So agreed.
CHAIR MOLINA: --should we reach that point.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Agreed.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, agreed.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So be it, we'll proceed in that fashion. Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I just would bring up at this point my issue. I don't have
a problem with the applicant to expedite it, to develop and construct a water system. I won't
support that it may be, that it would be retained as a private water system. I think we all
understand the public trust over water issue, Chairman. I think it should be built to our County
- 83 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 14,2007

standards and, if need be, I think the County should then buy the system that they construct, but I
will not support them owning their own water system. It is not their water, it's the people's
water, and we're the chief stewards of the water for within this County, in my, my view. So, I
would ask the Committee to consider that we put some type of language that after the
construction and certification that it can provide "x" amount of gallons, that the County then
purchase a system at its cost of development, at the development cost.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Staff, can you go ahead and add that language in the appropriate area?
MS. NAKATA: I'm sorry, could Staff get the language repeated, please?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Staff, you can figure out the language. My point is they can develop
it to standards and then the County will purchase at its development cost. But I won't support
this remaining, being a private water system. I've got enough problems with a private water
system on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know the way that. .. the County has been operating as far as
developing water source, if a, if a developer needs water and we don't have the water to supply
the source for him, the County has been entering into agreements that allows the developer to
find the water source, drill the well, develop the facilities to transmit the, the water at County
standards with approval from the Department. And generally, what happens is they turn over the
system to the County to maintain and operate it and they get a portion of the water, and generally
it's 60 percent, they get 60 percent and the County gets 40 percent. Now we don't know what,
we don't even know what the ... they're going to need 2.1 million gallons of water for this
project, and we don't know and they don't know, unless they haven't told us they might know,
what the yield will be from these proposed wells that they're going to dig. And ... um ... this
body adopted an ordinance last term that requires all private source, private water source
development agreements that the Department signs to bring to this body for approval so that we
know what kind of agreement they're getting into that. .. will, will impact us down the road. So,
I'm in agreement with the intent of what Chair Hokama wants to do, but I don't know that it
would be standard for us to pay them back for developing the water that they're going to be
using on their project. Generally, it's a shared thing where they pay for the development to get
the source, then they turn it over to us to maintain and operate and giving us some of the water
in, you know, in payment, I guess. But. .. so, I would think that maybe we might, might wanna
couch the language in a manner that the developer will develop his own source of water to
County standards and will. .. um ... convey it to the County for maintenance and operation per a
water source development agreement to be approved by the body, by the Council, because it's
required now that any private source development agreements must be brought to the Council for
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approval. And that way the intent is there, but the actual mechanics of how we would work it out
would be decided later with the Department and the developer, and approved by the Council.
That's just a suggestion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: ... But likely that could be done in a whole separate amendment as well through a
proposed--oh, excuse me, condition. Anyway, I'm sorry. Go ahead, Staff.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, excuse me. Staff would just point out that the Committee did receive
correspondence dated May 23,2006, from Haleakala Ranch Company. Again, the two wells that
are being considered for development of this water source are located on Haleakala Ranch
Company property. In that correspondence, the Ranch says that the actual agreement between
the Ranch and others are confidential, and goes on to provide a summary of the development
agreement which ... appears to only allow WCPT a right to ... up to 1 liz million gallons of
potable water per day, and the remainder of the water drawn from the wells ... would be for the
use of the Ranch. . .. So Staff is just unclear how, you know, the proposed intent of this
amendment would ... whether it would be consistent with the Ranch agreement with WCPT.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Okay, Members, you heard the explanation from Staff. So what would, what
would be the recommended way to go about this? Should it be done as a separate condition or
being, being that it's inconsistent. .. what language changes should we consider?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can we have the opinion from Corporation Counsel in regards to this
particular matter?
CHAIR MOLINA:
respond?

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Corporation Counsel, are you prepared to

MR. GIROUX: Chair, I, I think it's difficult to assess this situation without the input of the developer at
this stage as far as what their, what their intent and capability of supplying this water. I, I think
it's very hard to formulate this condition absent those facts.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Corporation Counsel. Members, any objections to having the
applicant come up and respond to ... ?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Jencks .
. . .Mr. Jencks, can you please state your name for the record as well?
MR. JENCKS: My name is Charlie Jencks, Owner's Representative, WCPT/GW Land Associates.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And the question again, if it could be framed for Mr. Jencks? Or, Mr. Jencks,
are you aware of the consideration at this point?
MR. JENCKS: I, I was listening, yes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. You can .. .if you want to go ahead and comment.
MR. JENCKS: Comment on the ... ?
CHAIR MOLINA: The proposed additional language from, I believe, Member Anderson as well as
Member Hokama.
MR. JENCKS: The .. .if I may, the system that we're proposing to develop, we do have two wells
on-site right now that'll do a million gallons a day. And as, as the Staff pointed out, we do have
an agreement with Haleakala Ranch for the development of source on their property to the north
of Maui Meadows and a well field that we have defined by agreement. In the, in the interest of
the Ranch, we, the agreement that we have with the Ranch stipulates that the amount of water we
can take is 1 liz million gallons a day net to the property. If I have to pump 2 million gallons a
day to get that 1 liz million, I'm able to do that, but the delivery to the project at maximum is
1 liz million gallons a day off of their property. So, I have a million on property and a
1 liz million off property that I have access to and I can use, and at 2 liz million gallons we feel
that's enough water and we've discussed that prior in Committee with regard to the amount of
water needed for the project at build-out. It is our plan to develop a system that meets County
standards because we believe that's a good way to go because the system will be a
PUC-regulated system. It is indeed privately built, but the system will be PUC regulated in
terms of cost and maintenance, reserves, and those kinds of things with redundancy built into the
system. And I, I don't--even though the system is designed to County standards, I'm not sure
how flexible the Department of Water Supply is in taking privately drilled wells that weren't
necessarily designed for high volume delivery systems for County use. So, I, I think there's,
there's a problem there, but I just wanted to emphasize the system is indeed private. It is public
water, the water is a public trust, it's regulated by the State of Hawaii, but the system that
delivers that water is a PUC-regulated system.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Jencks. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Charlie, thanks for that explanation. I just want to be real clear.
You have two wells already that are delivering 1 million gallons, and that's brackish water for
irrigation of the golf course? Is that correct?
- 86-

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 14,2007

MR. JENCKS: There's two wells, a million gallons a day. The water today, as I described in a previous
communication, is actually pretty high quality water. We expect it to turn brackish through
pumpmg, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But-MR. JENCKS: So it will be used for irrigation.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Irrigation purposes. So the wells on-MR. JENCKS: Haleakala Ranch.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --thank you--Haleakala Ranch, those are going to be for potable
use and, and you're expecting to get 1 liz million for your project from those wells?
MR. JENCKS: Out of those wells, collectively, 1 liz million per day and we may, in fact, which--and
this complicates this, this discussion as well--we expect because we're drilling, we're drilling for
these wells in the Kihei-Makena Community Plan area below the 600-foot contour, we expect
that those wells may possibly turn brackish as well. So we're planning and assuming that as a
part of this PUC-regulated system will have a treatment system in place and using reverse
osmosis to treat that water to bring it up to a, to a standard that we need to for DOH.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So my question is, you know, the projected potable water
use at full build-out for... 600 single-family residential is 1.05 million gallons per day, and that's
at 1,750 gallons per day per unit, which I think is a fair--you know, Wailea is known to use more
than that, more, more like 2,000 a day. But I believe you're going to use best management
practices and cut down the water use, so I'm fine with that. .. and then 1,200, 1,250 for... per day
for each multi-family residential unit. So you're showing 1. .. .2 million, a little over 2 million
gallons a day for full build-out for 1,400 units. So if you've only, if you're only planning on 1.5,
where are you going to makeup the, the difference?
MR. JENCKS: You're, you're--ifl may, Madam, Council Member--you're looking at a chart that goes
back, I think, about three or four years in terms of projected water use for the project. That's not
a current chart. In a, in a recent-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's in our report.
MR. JENCKS: That may very well be. In a recent communication to you and the Members of the
Committee I described and I, in detail, went through an explanation of what the water demand
would be for the project based upon actual usage today in, in South Maui, and we concluded
through that summary in a letter to you that the 1 liz million gallons a day would be more than
adequate for both the multi-family and the single-family. By example, that chart shows a use of
1,250 gallons per day, per dwelling for multi-family. In reality in South Maui .. .in comparable
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projects, it's less than half of that because of common areas and the use of nonpotable water for
irrigation. This number that you're looking at was included water for irrigation purposes. So if
we're just looking at potable for, for domestic purposes, it's a, it's a far smaller number. So our
estimate of 1.5 will get us the domestic demand and ... as well as irrigation supply, nonpotable
supply for multi-family and single-family based upon actual usage and water meter readings in
South Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, South Maui maybe, but not Wailea, 'cause we have figures
that show other. .. , otherwise. But, you know, the water's going to be your problem. So ... and
this does say potable water use, it doesn't say irrigation, Charlie. So, you know, if-MR. JENCKS: That's, that's correct and-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's, that's fine.
MR. JENCKS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, any other
questions for the applicant as it relates to the proposed condition and language adjustment?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the question I have is how does that agreement with
Haleakala Ranch--and, and that's what I'm kind of confused--because the system can never be
turned over to us because of that agreement with Haleakala Ranch or would be, would there be a
day it could be turned over to us? I think that's what my confusion came up is. I understood up
to that point. . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... but now my question is, how does that affect that agreement
that was read to us earlier from Haleakala Ranch to you? How does that affect us if we were to
say, hey, we want this as a public system down the road?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Jencks.
MR. JENCKS: Well, we have third party agreement here. I have an agreement with Haleakala-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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MR. JENCKS: --and that's my agreement with them for water source. If the County wants this source,
then they're gonna have to, have to go perhaps to Haleakala and talk about getting the source.
I'm, I'm the guy in the middle. But my system will be built to County standard and be PUC
regulated.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Anderson.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Victorino.

Member Hokama, followed by Member

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, my take is if the applicant wants this project and the
Council decides we want this to be eventually a public system, then they better work it out with
Haleakala Ranch. . .. That simple.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, you know. .. again, the application requires a water system
and distribution analysis so that we know how, where the water is coming from, how it's going to
be delivered, how it's going to be operated and maintained in perpetuity, and we don't have that.
And Mr. Jencks is just telling us now that the wells he's drilling on Haleakala Ranch property are
at, what, a 600-foot elevation and he's, he's predicting that they'll eventually go brackish. So
where is the alternative source? What, what's your alternative?
MR. JENCKS: I said if the wells do turn brackish-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. JENCKS: --we will be treating the water, and we may have to treat the water anyway depending
upon the quality of water that comes out of the ground.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you're going to put in a water treatment plant and-MR. JENCKS: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --use osmosis?
MR. JENCKS: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson.
MR. JENCKS: And be ... and, and I might add, I'd be happy to talk--you should discuss this condition
tonight and I will indeed take back the issue of public ownership.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions for Mr. Jencks as it relates to the proposed
condition and language change?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Jencks, in that No.1 Condition, it says if
supply is available and subject to approval of the Department of Water Supply, the project may
utilize the County system for dom ... , oh, potable use only. Because there's no resource person
here from Water Supply, the County's existing system is it downhill of the project or uphill? Is it
below your project, the County system?
MR. JENCKS: Well, there's, there's County delivery... actually there's a, there's a 1 million gallon tank
located above Maui Meadows and there's ... and the Maui Meadows, of course, is a County
system. So it's about at the same elevation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: About the same? So it wouldn't require the County to be pumping
the water to your project?
MR. JENCKS: Well, what would have to happen, as is happening today in, within the project area, we
allowed Wailea Resort to build a water tank on our property to serve the upper level area of
Wailea Resort. It's a, it's going to be dedicated to the County. To serve this project we would
have to be building tanks above the 600-foot elevation. So yes, there will be pumping up to that
tank so that gravity, you can get the pressure (inaudible) as you need in the project.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. If there are no other questions for this one
proposed condition, I will go ahead and instruct, Staff, if you could put together the appropriate
language that's being suggested by both Committee Member Hokama and Member Anderson.
I'll give you time. Staff?
MS. NAKATA: Well, that would be based on Mr. Jencks' ability to work it out with the Ranch?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. I presume so. Members, any comments ... to that?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama, can we, the Staff get clarification?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The condition should state what the Committee is considering. It
doesn't matter whether or not we, the Ranch agrees or not. ... We're just saying this is what we
believe to be the fair thing in consideration of this entitlement. And I believe I heard Mr. Jencks
saying he's going to go back and have this discussed with the appropriate people he needs to talk
to and then respond back to this Committee.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We will give Staff time, at a later point, to structure the amendment to
include that, that language as being suggested by Member Hokama as well as
Member Anderson's recommendations as well.
So, Members, can we move on to discussion of the second condition? Okay. Staff, can you go
ahead and read the second condition?
MS. NAKATA: Condition No.2, "That WCPT/GW Land Associates, LLC, its successors and permitted
assigns, shall contribute their pro-rata share of transportation improvements as determined by the
State Department of Transportation and the County Department of Public Works and
Environmental Management, including widening of Piilani Highway to four lanes, the future
extension ofPiilani Highway through the project district, and intersection improvements such as
installation of traffic signals. Said improvements shall be determined by the State Department of
Transportation and the County Department of Public Works and Environmental Management,
shall be coordinated with the Department of Planning, and shall be concurrent with each phase of
the Wailea 670 development."
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Prior to getting comments from you, Members, I would like to call upon
Deputy Public Works Director Mr. Miyamoto to come up to the front and be prepared for any
questions related to the condition or the proposal. Okay. Members, at this time comments or
questions for clarification for the Deputy Director of Public Works?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Point of clarification, Chairman?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. If the Department or Planning can assist the
Committee with understanding the last portion of the condition, which is "shall be concurrent
with each phase of the Wailea 670 development"? How do you folks envision this concurrency
with, with phase and how is the Department looking at what is a phase?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Director?
MS. SUYAMA: A phase is as each project comes in. Generally, what happens is that each project has
to do another traffic impact analysis for the project impact. There are some general phases like
in the, in the overall traffic impact analysis it has like timelines when certain things need to done.
So they need to phase that portion, but also individual projects will have their own local
improvements that they need to do and that will be phased in in terms of concurrency.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, Mr. Chairman, if I can just follow up, please?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Member Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So with Condition, the proposed Condition 2, Mr. Miyamoto, and,
and hearing what Deputy Director Suyama shared from Planning, can you tell us how Public
Works is going to be working with the applicant in, in this widening of Piilani to four, the
extension of Piilani through the Project District? How do you see this ... kind of actually
happening so we can get a sense of. .. when certain things occur within the, the projects, we, we
should be able to expect certain improvements in the highway system. So can you give us
some ... , something that we can kind of envision clearer, please?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Chair. Regarding Piilani Highway, I, I guess this is why the State had, the State
Department of Transportation had requested that they do this joint study with Wailea and
Makena also to sort of try and get them to do pro-rata share, and also I think that will also help
them to determine the, the timing of when these improvements are required. If I remember
hearing correctly, I think the applicant is going to be ... fronting the money for the widening of
the Piilani Highway first and then collecting the pro-rata share from the other two major
developments in that area. So, typically like in Maui Lani how we had various phases of that
project, as they come in for each phase we'll be looking at traffic impacts for that. ..
--(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 5b)-- ... Piilani we, we developed a schedule of roadway
improvements that were necessary with the various phases of the project. I imagine we'll
probably look at going along the similar route where if they break this project up into the various
phases, we'll identify what roadway improvements, what connections, what intersection
improvements will be required.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So in ... as the example you're gIvmg, at the beginning of the
project. . .if this is approved and the beginning of this Project District moves toward the initial, I
guess, the first subdivision move, moving forward, then we can ex ... , reasonably expect the
widening ofPiilani to four lanes at the same time?
MR. MIYAMOTO: That's ... well, I guess that, that's something I have to check with the, the applicant
if that trigger was part of their study that they had prepared for the Department of Transportation.
As it was a Department of Transportation require ... , request, they did not request that the County
review that, that study in particular. But I imagine the, the applicant will be working with the
Department of Transportation to time that, that widening project.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, so you're making me uncomfortable that this then may not be
concurrent with each phase of the project development?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Just. .. Deputy Director Suyama just indicated to me that the widening, I guess, is
scheduled for completion by 2012, and I imagine that would require with all the design and
going through the process of reviewing with the State ... and I imagine when there's a lot of rock
out there that may be a--
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So when we say concurrent with each phase .. .if it's 2012,
what can we reasonably antic ... , anticipate as what phase of the, the development to be
in--50 percent completed; first 20 percent completed; 100 percent complete, then we're going to
get this improvement? I'm trying to understand because those that will be here are going to get
the complaints that there's no consistency or if they haven't followed a plan or the cond ... , or
they haven't fulfilled conditions and are noncompliant. So let's state it on the record what is our
understanding of concurrency with each phase of the development?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Okay. At this time, I'm not aware of the, the decided phasing by the applicant. I
guess that's a question that may be better answered by the applicant and they can identify what
their phasing plans are and their conversations with the State DOT as to what are the
expectations of when that roadway would be widening at this point, since it is a State facility.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: When it says in, in this condition that the County, your Department
will also be, I guess, consulted--because it says improvements shall be determined by State DOT
and our County Public Works Department. So what do you envision your Department's role to
be then if everything is going to be driven by--not even the applicant, it's gonna be driven by
State DOT, I guess.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Primarily, the State will focus on Piilani Highway. As the developer comes in with
the various phases we'll look at, for example, one of the improvements was the signalization of
Kalai Waa. If the developer has, you know, has reached a phase where the traffic signal warrants
are met at that intersection, then we would kick it in at that point that that type of a, of a
improvement would be required.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh-huh. Although it doesn't state it. .. specifically in this condition,
Mr. Miyamoto, let's say the actuality of people's driving habits puts more demand and stress on
South Kihei Road. Then would this condition cover the ability of the County, through your, your
Department representing the County, be able to ... each ... with each phase going before
Planning, I guess, for Phase III approval, that your Department could require some type of
concurrent improvement regarding its impact on, let's say, an artery that connects to South,
South Kihei?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh. We can .. .in, in the past we have looked beyond just the immediate area
of development in phasing improvements. And like you're saying, South Kihei was one of the,
the roadways that they, they analyzed and as part of the, the phasing of this development we can
require them to analyze the conditions on South Kihei Road and Piilani Highway, even though
it's the State highway, just so, like you said, we can get a comfort that the improvements on one
corridor doesn't, isn't negatively impacting another corridor. So we can do that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Do we need to state that in the condition, Mr. Miyamoto, so it's very
clear that even South Maui, South Kihei's impact can be mitigated through this condition?
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MR. MIYAMOTO: Through the regional impacts they're going to be required to do those types of
improvements because in the original Traffic Study it did include south, portions of South Kihei
Road, and we will be looking to analyze both corridors, as those are the two primary corridors
that parallel the shoreline completely from Wailea to North Kihei. So those are two corridors
that we'll be looking at, also along with some of the, the cross streets like Kalai Waa and Wailea
Alanui.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And that's (inaudible) thing because when we go to the next
condition which is the impact fees, I'm gonna bring it, bring it up and tie it back to the condition
of improvements with the, with the phasing. Mr. Chairman, thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. You know, this is why we have a traffic impact
analysis so that we can tie improvements specifically to various stages of build-out. And I have a
real problem with this condition, the way it's written ... and mind you, Members, this condition is
at least six years old ... because it says... (cleared throat) . .. for all intents and purposes Wailea
670--I'm not gonna go through all those numbers or letters--its successors and permitted assigns,
shall contribute their pro-rata share of transportation improvements as determined by the State
Department of Transportation and the County Department of Public Works and Environmental
Management. I'm going to stop right there. That condition has no value whatsoever. We were
told by DOT that they don't collect any pro-rata shares. And so the reason HP is in such bad
shape is because all the projects in the past that were approved with this very condition on it got
no pro-rata shares given to the County or the State to improve the roadway, and so now we've
got gridlock on HP and close to it on Piilani. So as far as I'm concerned this condition means
nothing and ... and will result in nothing. And, you know, we have a traffic impact analysis
that. .. may or may not be sufficient, but it's all we have, and it's tied to build-out, and we were
told by Mr. Jencks that they're going to build 100 units a year; and so the traffic report, the
analysis is based on that. And, and so when the engineer is analyzing how you need to improve
roadways as the project is built out, that's why they say, well, you, you're not going to need to
widen Piilani from Kilohana to Wailea Ike until 2012 because the build-out won't,
won't. .. um ... and won't, won't require it, I guess. So, I think what we need to do is we need to-and, and the same thing with the lights, the signals. In my opinion, you need a signal right now
at Mikioi and--what is it?--Hoaloha or-VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okolani.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
I never know that other road, but straight across from
Mikioi ... because that's, that's the entrance to, the second entrance to Maui Meadows that has no
signal. And as I said before, Members, during peak time people don't even use that anymore.
They go down, they drive through Maui Meadows 'cause they can't get out onto the highway.
They drive through Maui Meadows to get the light at Kilohana. So in my estimate from the day
one they start building, you're gonna need that light. And so, I think this condition needs to
be--you know, if, if we are going to do our job and make sure that the infrastructure is done
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concurrently with the build-out, then we need to state at, at 200 homes the signal shall be built
at. .. whatever it is, Mikioi. I mean... (sigh) . .. people, if we're going another, another five years
and let's say it's going to take them two years to start building, and that's, you know, that's
conservative. So they're gonna have 300 homes built before Piilani is widened to four lanes, and
right now it's gridlock. And who is that going to impact, everybody on this island that works
down there. These are people who are trying to get home to their families, and they're already in
bumper to bumper traffic on that stretch of the highway, going all the way back, below Wailea
Ike, and beyond Kilohana until you get out to four lanes and, and traffic can move again. So,
you know, this is just too vague. It should be tied to the build-out.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Member Anderson, if the Chair could interject for... as well as the
Committee's information, the applicant has submitted, I guess, an alternate condition proposed
that NO.6 on their proposed draft conditions. Just for the body's information as well. So if the
Members would like to discuss that as well in relation to the second condition from the Planning
Commission. Mr. Director, do you have any response at this point, additional response to
Member Anderson's comments or Planning Department?
MS. SUYAMA: Because, because the original condition was done originally when the Planning
Commission was reviewing this, there are some additional information. And if you look at our
report on page 62, it talks about the agreement in terms of the construction of Piilani Highway
and there are some phasing requirements as part of it. What I would suggest to, to, to separate
the Piilani Highway portion of the improvements from the pro-rata sharing, which is the other
improvements that may be required in terms of the project impacts from the project itself.
... That because the applicant has agreed to build the four lanes, the two extra lanes of Piilani
Highway between Kilohana Drive to Wailea Ike Drive, that there be one condition just dealing
with that, which is that they shall design, fund, and construct the two lanes of Piilani Highway,
the four, you know, the ... to widen the road to four lanes. That's one portion of the condition.
And on page 62 of the report, it has some phasing requirements that upon approval of Phase I,
they're supposed to then initiate and pay for the design of the improvements. They, they are
responsible for the project permitting. From that base then the Commiss ... , the Council can then
maybe expand on the timing of when you want things to be done based upon these things that
need to be, you know, part of the construction.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Could you just hang on just a second and let's go back
to ... because what he's saying ... what you just said about four lanes ... widening Piilani, in, in
Mr. Jencks' condition it says, Design of these improvements shall be initiated. .. Oh, they're
only going to design it-MS. SUYAMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --upon approval of Phase I. So that means it's still not going to be
built out until 2012.
MS. SUYAMA: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and I. .. you know, Mr. Chair, I wasn't finished because I'd
like to point out a couple more things. I mean, you know, we can write a condition, but the
cond ... , condition is only good as the information that we have to formulate the condition, and
the condition is being based on this traffic impact analysis. And, you know, there are projects
that are not included in this and these are projects ... Wailea Villas, Wailea MF-7 Condos, Hoolei
Wailea MF-9--that's 120 units. Wailea MF-7 is 80 units. Kai Malu Wailea Master, that's 150
units. These are projects all right in this area, and they're not included in the traffic impact
analysis. So how can you tell me that they don't need to widen Piilani to four lanes until 2012
when the analysis didn't even take in these projects that are currently being constructed. Some
of them are ready to go on-line immediately, as we speak, and they're not counted. So, I don't
understand how, you know, this condition is, is addressing concurrency... you know, it's all like
guesswork. And, and I'd like to know, you know, Public Works ... why all these projects are not
included in the traffic impact analysis? They're right there, they're going to be interfacing at all
of these intersections that I'm, that we're talking about.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Department?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Not to mention going down Piilani to the golf courses in Wailea
and Makena.
MR. MIYAMOTO: I don't have the study right in front of me, but if I remember correctly, the, the
Traffic Study listed .. .I think it was over 20 somewhat projects in that area, and in case they
missed any projects that were possibly in the works, I think, if I recall, the--maybe the
applicant's consultant can, can refresh my memory what the specific amount of annual growth
rate. This annual growth rate applies to all of the traffic to account for any development that
they've missed, and typically that's, that's how they account for something that's not even on the
books. But if I remember right, I think the, the developer... are mentioning .. .I think if--maybe
the applicant's consultant can better answer that than I, since I don't have the study right in front
of me but. ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, my Legal Analyst went through this study with a fine-tooth
comb and compared all the planned and committed projects, and we've come up with 406 units
that are not included in this impact analysis, and they, and those are only things that we counted
right in the Wailea area. I'm not talking about, you know, the several hundred ... several hundred
units at Maui Lu that are going to be coming on-line. . .. Nothing beyond, you know, just that
central core area. . .
MR. MIYAMOTO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. .in Wailea. So to me, Mr. Chair, this condition, if want to, if we
want to have concurrency and, and mitigate traffic impact, it's gotta be tied, the improvements
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have to be tied to the number of units in build-out. Phase, what phase? Phase what? You know,
that's a vague term. You know, Phase I of the project is what?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is that the Project District Phase I or is it Project District Phase II?
I mean unless you're tying it directly to the build-out, the number of units being built which will
actually result in traffic on the road, then it's just a vague condition that really means little or
nothing in, in mitigating impacts concurrently.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, what I'll do, if there are no objections, the Chair will call
up the applicant to respond and give some additional clarification to the Committee.
MR. JENCKS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I was just thinking about the, the condition relative to the
widening of Piilani Highway, which we have volunteered to do, and the condition that you noted
on the draft NO.6 provides for the, the initiation of the design of the work for the highway
immediately upon Phase I approval. Now that design ... we, we have to do the design and the
permitting ... getting to a start date for the actual construction of the roadway. The, the
Coordinated Traffic Study that was done that incorporated all of the projects in South Maui,
meaning Makena, Wailea Resort, and Honua'ula/670 projected out a start date and delivery of
units and, Ms. Anderson was correct, I think we looked at 100 units a year. Based upon
everybody working and everybody delivering units, we projected a start date of the highway at
2012, a start date at 2012 ... and, and that's for a couple of reasons. Number one, we take on the
responsibility--we have to design it, we have to do all the environmental work, all the permitting
work, land acquisition. It takes a significant amount of time and energy to get all that done.
We're in 2007 now. I would say to you ... to do the design, the EIS that would need to be
necessary and the acquisition, you're probably looking at three years. Okay. So I've got a lot of
work to do, but I've taken that responsibility because it's the right thing to do to get it underway
and get it done. But once again the, the trigger as agreed to when we talked to DOT about it
seemed reasonable .. .2012 was the very conservative timeframe to start the work given the time
it takes to design and title, permit, et cetera, at the same time allowing for development of
additional units from all three projects. So, you know, given today if I walked out of here with a
Phase I approval tonight, it would take me probably two years before I could deliver a unit in the
project. So, I. . .it's not that many units being added to this inventory prior to this actually taking
place.
With regard to the Traffic Engineer, I have Mr. Yoshioka here and he can respond to these
questions with regard to whether or not these projects are accounted for, for Ms. Anderson's
pleasure, if that's necessary.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Jencks. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Thank you for that, Mr. Jencks. So ... you
know, if you start in, start the widening in 2012 and it takes two years to begin ... that's, you
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know, once you get your approval and it takes two years before you could start building any
units, you said, you just said within two years you'll probably start building.
MR. JENCKS: I, I still have a significant amount of entitlement. I have a Phase II submittal, the
Phase III submittal I gotta get approval for. So I'm thinking at least two years before I have any,
any construction in the ground.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So by 2012 is it likely that you'll have 300 units or 200
units?
MR. JENCKS: I think I'd be lucky if I have 200 units in the ground by 2012 the way, the way it goes. I
mean it's just a very difficult and long process.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So if you start in 2012 and ... more power to you, you've got a lot
of black [sic] rock down there on both sides of the road.
MR. JENCKS: Well, we've, you know-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So what is your projection on how much blasting you're going to
have to do, for how long?
MR. JENCKS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because everybody in Maui Meadows will be part of it.
MR. JENCKS: Well, let me, let me put it this way, Council Member. This is a $15 million project from
Kilohana to Wailea Ike Drive that we've taken on as our responsibility, that we're gonna design,
permit and initiate .. all, frankly, on the hope that our other partners, Wailea Resort and Makena
Resort, help out. But it's a $15 million project that will require a lot of movement of rock,
acquisition of right-of-way. It's going to be a very difficult project. It's probably a two-year
project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So my question, again, is how much time will be spent blasting the
blue rock?
MR. JENCKS: I haven't-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You don't have a clue?
MR. JENCKS: Not a clue.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I think you should have a clue.
MR. JENCKS: It'll be awhile.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Baisa, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Oh ... excuse me, not necessarily for Mr. Jencks, but when we had
Mr. Yasui, Glenn Yasui here on January 31 st . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: ... he gave us some advice. While he was saying that they had no
objection to Change in Zoning, the Change in Zoning or to ... and they were very excited about
the offer that you'd widen the road, he said, and I quote, that they had no State mechanism to
collect a fair share and never had, and that we should state exactly what we want in road
improvements when we make our arrangement with the developer... and, and he said state
exactly. So, you know, I think, you know, it might be worthwhile to state these things a little
carefully. The other thing I wanted to point out is I was looking at all of the agreements. We
have one from the Planning Commission with draft conditions, we have our own, and we have
the one that we got from Charlie, the draft, and in every single one there's inconsistency. We--I
think it's just wordsmithing--we forgot to say State Department of Transportation, because we
have our own Department of Transportation. So who do we mean? And it seems like we're
talking about the State Department of Transportation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. That's a good matter to point out, so I'm sure the clarification will be made.
Okay. Members, we'll excuse Mr. Jencks if there's no other questions for him at this point, or
the traffic representative, Mr. Yoshioka.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, I, I would have one question for Mr. Jencks.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Jencks.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I think. .. you're getting the idea that we want, we want to be
specific about these improvements, these roadway improvements. So do you recall the
timeframe as far as build-out that would require the traffic signal to be installed?
MR. JENCKS: You're speaking ofOkolani and-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. JENCKS: --and is it Mikioi?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. JENCKS: That's the access that you're talking about?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. JENCKS: We had included that in our, in the traffic report that the Committee discussed at the last
meeting which was dated June 2005, that was inclu ... , that was included as a, as a project
mitigation at that time. That would be included as a part, certainly as a part of any work we
would do on that section of the highway in any case. If the warrants dictate--and, and actually I
believe at this moment there is work being done on a design for that signal at this moment, and I
think Wailea Resort is, is heading that up. If the, if the warrants dictate earlier installation, then
we would do that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But that's what I'm trying to get at, Charlie. What, what do the
warrants dictate? What, what in your traffic analysis, what, at what build-out point would, would
it warrant that the traffic signal be installed?
MR. JENCKS: Why don't Ijust have Wayne answer that question.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Members, any objections to Mr. Yoshioka commg up to respond to
Member Anderson's question?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YOSHIOKA: Good evening. For the record, Wayne Yoshioka, I'm the Transportation Engineer on
this project. I'm with Parsons Brinkerhoff. And in answer to the question about warrants ... at
the time the study was done, the Piilani Highway, Okolani-Mikioi intersection did not warrant
traffic signalization at that time. Now since that study was done, volumes have increased. So
it's my understanding now--although we didn't do the warrant analysis that resulted in the
current design effort--it's my understanding that traffic has increased enough to trigger the
warrant, okay, and this is important because we don't normally .. .just to protect the County, to
protect the State as well, we do not recommend installation of signals until the warrants are
satisfied. Now, the way the warrants are satisfied ... that triggers the, the movement on, on
getting the signal implemented, and that apparently is underway right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you folks are not participating in, in putting in that signal or I
mean did DOT. . .I thought I read that DOT is requiring you guys to participate in the
signalization of that intersection?
MR. YOSHIOKA: Well, you know, as far as this I'm not, I'm not clear what, what the relationship
Charlie has with Wailea on this signal, but certainly when he comes in for the widening ofPiilani
Highway--because I'm certain right now, the way I understand it, they're going to signalize the
intersection just as Piilani is configured right now, which is a two-lane roadway. But certainly
when we come in for the widening of Piilani Highway through this, the signal will have to be
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redone to account for the fact they should now have a four-lane Piilani Highway, not a two-lane
Piilani Highway, and that, that cost of doing that widening, doing probably longer mast arms,
redoing ... essentially redoing the entire signalized intersection is the cost of. .. that's been
committed to by Charlie.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you're saying that somebody else is, is putting in the signal
right now?
MR. YOSHIOKA: Apparently that was triggered by some other action. I'm not, again I'm not the
traffic engineer on that, the action that's currently underway. So I, I'm, you know, I'm
speculating right now and, but, but just by what I've heard by hearsay... that's my understanding,
that it's being triggered by some other action and, therefore, it's going forward on its own. But
like, again, like I said earlier, when we come in for the widening of this, this, this Piilani
Highway, it's going to require the complete redo of this intersection anyway. Also, in the, in the
Piilani widening, there's going to be significant rework at the Kilohana intersection. There's
some channelization work that's also part of our recommendations there as well.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you. So it must be all the projects that Wailea is
doing that's triggering the warrants because, as I said, we've got some 400 units coming on-line
in that area.
MR. YOSHIOKA: Chair, am I excused?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any other questions for Mr. Yoshioka at this point? Seeing none,
thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, the Chair is going to call for a very brief recess. Please, if at all possible,
do not leave the Chambers unless it is a personal emergency. And when we return, the Chair is
going to offer you ... make a recommendation at this point. It is 8:40. This meeting is in recess
until 8:45 .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

8:40 p.m.

RECONVENE:

8:49 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. Land Use Committee meeting for March 14th , 2007 is now back in
session. Thank you very much, Members, for that break. At this point, the Committee has
addressed two of the conditions. There's at least another 30-plus conditions potentially that the
Committee will need to address. So we have been working a lot. It's been a long day, Members.
For some of us that we began at 9 o'clock this morning, Mr. Victorino, and your,
your ... Mr. Medeiros, and your Committee Members, you've been working since then.
Tomorrow, the Committee or the Council will be receiving the Budget from the Mayor at
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9:00 a.m. and it's approximately a little over 12 hours from now. So, Members, I do want you to
get your rest and be refreshed to receive the Budget from Mayor Tavares.
The Chair is going to make a recommendation to the Staff. I would ask that you submit any
amendments or changes to the proposed conditions from the Planning Commission as well as
what the applicant has suggested. I will work with Staff and we will. .. the Committee itself
wants to receive all your recommendations. We will formulate a set of conditions that we can
work off. 'Cause I do realize it is somewhat difficult to go back and forth between the Planning
Commission conditions and the applicant's conditions. So the Chair would prefer to work in a
more structured way. And the Chair, at this point, has set a tentative date to receive all of your
recommendations for cond ... , the conditions, at a date of June 15, 2007, and at a later point
during this year we will consider another meeting for this matter.
. . .Any suggestions or comments for the Committee to take into consideration.
Hokama?

Member

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I think your recommendation is, is very fair to the
Committee Members. I, I would just say thank you for that consideration. I would also ask the
Members that they might want to look at some of the conditions that our previous Land Use
Committee provided with the Makena application ... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 6a)-- ... we
tied it to specific improvements on Mokulele, I believe, besides Piilani, and that might be a fair
way of balancing the, the impacts within the region. So, I would just ask the Members that they
might want to look at that in assisting them coming out with recommendations so that
Chair Molina can move forward in an orderly manner. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you for your comments, Member Hokama. Committee Members, any
other comments at this point?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair, and thank you for your consideration of the long
day. So will we be removing the conditions from our binders or will Staff provide copies to us?
CHAIR MOLINA: We will be providing ... as I had mentioned earlier, we will try and structure a set of
conditions based upon the Committee Members' recommendations and will be, be presenting
that to the Committee at the next meeting, whenever that will be scheduled, and then we will just
work off of that. And if it's the Committee's will to add more conditions, make any
amendments, then we will go forth from there.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. And the Chair would like to apologize to our resource personnel,
especially our Parks and Human Services Department. We did not get a chance to hear from
them, and I want to thank you, Director Horcajo and Director Medeiros and, and Mr. Matsui,
thank you for bearing with us and spending a long day as well. So it is the Chair's hope, when
we do have our next meeting, that you will have an opportunity to share your comments with the
Committee. And also to the applicant and the other representatives, thank you for being here and
being so ever patient.
So with that being said, Members--and for the record, the motion is still on the floor and at the
next meeting we will address the issue of the motion still being on the floor, and we will get a
comment from Corp. Counselor Staff. It is a little late at this point to get into a drawn-out
discussion just on that alone. I do want to give you guys an opportunity to get some rest and be
prepared to receive the Budget from the Mayor tomorrow.
So, the Chair thanks you all for your professionalism and dedication and for tolerating the Chair
himself with these procedures on this very important matter.
So if there are no other announcements, it is 8:55, this Land Use Committee meeting for
March 14th , 2007 is now adjourned ... . (gavel) . ..
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 8:55 p.m.

APPROVED:

OLINA, Chair
Land Use Committee

Transcribed by: Tammy M. Frias
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